APPENDIX A - PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION SEIA

TJA NALEDI BEAFASE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS
(PTY) LTD, CURRENTLY HOLDS A MINING RIGHT
AND APPROVED ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
PROGRAMME (EMPR) OVER PORTION 4 OF THE
FARM WOODLANDS 407 (437.8330HA), WHICH
FALLS IN THE NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY IN
THE FEZILE DABI MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT, FREE
STATE PROVINCE. TJA NALEDI BEAFASE
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD, INTENDS TO
APPLY FOR A MINING RIGHT AMENDMENT, TO
INCLUDE ALLUVIAL DIAMONDS AND GRAVEL INTO
THE MINING RIGHT, AND TO AMEND THE EMP TO
INCLUDE PROCESSING.

FS 30/5/1/1/2/10020MR
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Yolandie Coetzee

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Good Afternoon,

Yolandie Coetzee

Wednesday, 30 January 2019 3:53 PM

'Craig Richardson'; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Mariette Liefferink’; Abrie Hanekom
Vaaloewer; Dina; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin; Allister Cousins; Bob; Coach
Carl - Life Adventures; Chris; 'Goose Bay Canyon'; Sampie van Rooyen; Pa;
‘emrich@mweb.co.za'; 'cindy.aboud@vodamail.co.za'; ‘aboudgavin@gmail.com’;
warrin flores; Savannah Africa; 'Mariette Liefferink'; 'Jason Peter’; 'mark@vldc.co.za'
Marlene Lingenfelder

Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Recipient Delivery
'Craig Richardson'
kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com
'Mariette Liefferink'

Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer
Dina

Louis Kruger

Renee

Tertius

warrin

Allister Cousins

Bob

Coach Carl - Life Adventures
Chris

‘Goose Bay Canyon'

Sampie van Rooyen

Pa

‘cmrich@mweb.co.za'
'cindy.aboud@vodamail.co.za'
‘aboudgavin@gmail.com’
warrin flores

Savannah Africa

'Mariette Liefferink'

‘Jason Peter'
'mark@vldc.co.za'

Marlene Lingenfelder Delivered: 2019/01/30 3:53 PM

Our bulk email was send regarding the Socio-Economic study on 28 January 2018.
| have received various emails from I&AP’s that they have not received the notification.

Please refer to the notification below.



Notice is hereby given that the Socio Economic Impact Assessment (SEIA) in
respect of the mining right amendment application (FS 30/5/1/1/2/10020MR)
submitted by Tja Naledi Beafase Investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd over Portion 4
of the farm Woodlands 407 (437.8330ha), Fezile Dabi Magisterial District, is

now available for your perusal and comment.

Should you be interested in submitting comments, a copy of the SEIA can be

downloaded from the below listed links.

Appendix E - Economic Impact Assessmet Report

Socio-Economic Impact Assessment Report for Barrage Bulk Sand Mine Final

Please take notice further that there is a 30-day commenting period expiring on
28 February 2018 during which time you may submit your comments. Your
comments must be in writing and should include your contact

details. Comments can be submitted via facsimile (086 546 0579), e-mail
(volandie.c@greenmined.co.za) and/or ordinary/registered mail (Postnet Suite
62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West, 7129).

All comments will be incorporated into the FBAR to be submitted to DMR for

their perusal.

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Yolandie Coetzee
Environmental Consultant



Tel: 011 966 4390
Cell: 082 734 5113
Fax: 086 546 0579

Physical: 93/94 Maple Street, Pomona, Kempton Park, 1619
Postal: Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West,

7129

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will”

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, the information that it contains and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the individuals
or entity to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the content in any way is strictly prohibited and may give rise to claims against you. Please notify the sender of the error immediately. Any views
contained herein are those of the sender unless specifically stated to be those of Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd. It is not represented,
warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of this communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This email was sent to info@aboutmarketing.co.za

why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences

Greenmined Environmental - 36 Bakers Square Block One - Paardevlei - Cape Town, Somerset West 7130 - South Africa

° Virus-free. www.avast.com



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 8:12 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Cc: Renee

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT TJA Naledi

Good Day Yolandie,

| refer my mail below.

| still have not received the report from you.

Please check that this email address is on your system and send to me,

Gavin Aboud

Chairman:Protect Vaal Eden Committee
Non-Executive Director : FSE

083 281 5045

From: Gavin Aboud [mailto:gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: 30 January 2019 08:54 AM

To: yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za

Cc: craigrichardson100@gmail.com; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Mariette Liefferink'; 'Penny Ludorf (pennylu@mweb.co.za)'; Carl Gmail
(carl.scholtz24@gmail.com); Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer (marlene@kruppeng.co.za); Bob; Chris; Dina; liz; Louis
Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

Subject: FW: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT TJA Naledi

Importance: High

Good Day Yolandie,

| hope you are well?

| refer mail below.

Please can you advise why | did not receive it?
Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman

Protect Vaal Eden Committee
083 281 5045



From: Greenmined Environmental [mailto:yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za]
Sent: 29 January 2019 10:41 AM

To: pennylu@mweb.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

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

This email was sent to pennylu@mweb.co.za

why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences

Greenmined Environmental - 36 Bakers Square Block One - Paardevlei - Cape Town, Somerset West 7130 - South Africa




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 8:54 AM

To: ‘Gavin Aboud'

Cc: 'Renee’; Marlene Lingenfelder

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Good Morning Gavin,

These where the email addresses that | have for you provided by the DMR and yourself.
These email addresses where on the 1400 I&AP list provided by yourself.

Have a wonderful day!
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

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 8:48 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>

Cc: 'Renee' <renee@bundunet.com>; Marlene Lingenfelder <admin@greenmined.co.za>
Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Good Day,
Kindly note that | have received this mail.
Please note that this is my official email address and the one below depicted in red is incorrect.

Why when we have only communicated through this email address, would you send it to another email address?
1



Gavin Aboud

Chairman:Protect Vaal Eden Committee
Non-Executive Director : FSE

FfE

083 281 5045

From: Yolandie Coetzee [mailto:yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za]
Sent: 31 January 2019 08:36 AM

To: Gavin Aboud; 'Gavin Aboud'

Cc: Renee; Marlene Lingenfelder

Subject: FW: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Good Morning Gavin,

Hope this email received you well?

| have send it to both the email addresses | have from you and cc’d Renee.
Please see the email below relating to the SEIA notification and the report link.
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

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 3:53 PM

To: 'Craig Richardson' <craigrichardson100@gmail.com>; kobusvdwalt02 @gmail.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Mariette Liefferink' <mariette@pea.org.za>; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer

2



<marlene@kruppeng.co.za>; Dina <dina.henstock@gmail.com>; Louis Kruger <krugerskroon@gmail.com>; Renee
<renee@bundunet.com>; Tertius <tertiusw@gmail.com>; warrin <warrinf@gmail.com>; Allister Cousins
<allister@upriver.co.za>; Bob <bobh@dullies.com>; Coach Carl - Life Adventures <carl@lifeadventures.co.za>; Chris
<chrisc@cesa.co.za>; 'Goose Bay Canyon' <info@goosebayconference.co.za>; Sampie van Rooyen
<svr@envmgp.com>; Pa <sampie@monswario.co.za>; 'cmrich@mweb.co.za' <cmrich@mweb.co.zal
‘aboudgavin@gmail.com'

warrin flores <friendsofvredefortdome@gmail.com>; Savannah Africa
<thesavannahafrica@gmail.com>; 'Mariette Liefferink' <mariette@pea.org.za>; 'Jason Peter'
<jasoncpeter@gmail.com>; 'mark@vldc.co.za' <mark@vldc.co.za>

Cc: Marlene Lingenfelder <admin@greenmined.co.za>

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

From: Vredefort Dome Info <vredefortdomeinfo@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:36 AM

To: Renee de Jong Hartslief, Warrin Flores; Yolandie Coetzee;
gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

Cc: alinahjane@gmail.com; b.l.strydom@gmail.com; gert.scheepers@gmail.com;
goosebay@vldc.co.za; paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za; pennylu@mweb.co.za

Subject: Re: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, we have NOW received, FOR THE FIRST TIME, this notification. I have opened it on my
phone. Can Mailchimp confirm that it has been sent, received and opened by this email address?
Thank you, Renee ~ Vredefort Dome Tourism Association

On Wed, 06 Feb 2019 at 11:26, Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c(@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Our bulk email was send regarding the Socio-Economic study for Tja Naledi Beafase Investment Holdings
on 28 January 2018.

I have received various emails from I&AP’s that they have not received the notification.

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

(yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za) and/or ordinary/registered mail (Postnet Suite
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

-\ ne d Tel: 011 966 4390

Q,Q Cell: 082 734 5113
@

;} Fax: 086 546 0579

Physical: 93/ , 1619

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
or entity to which it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the content in any way is strictly prohibited and may give rise to claims against you. Please notify the sender of the error immediately. Any
views contained herein are those of the sender unless specifically stated to be those of Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd. It is not represented,
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

Renee Hartslief: renee@bundunet.com

Warrin Flores: warrinf@gmail.com
Facebook Page: www.facebook.com/VredefortDomel




Yolandie Coetzee

From: The Savannah Africa <thesavannahafrica@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 08 February 2019 7:44 AM

To: Sonette Smit; Yolandie Coetzee; gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za
Subject: Re: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Good morning! Please may we receive a reply? Thanks

On Wed, 06 Feb 2019 at 23:14, The Savannah Africa <thesavannahafrica@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Yolandie,

I have returned from an evening meeting. Apologies for the late response.
This is the FIRST email we have ever received from you, per the subject.

Despite several and detailed requests to you from me personally, you have failed to provide any comfort
that your bulk email server did indeed deliver your email below previously.

Please note that your personal email from your personal Outlook account was only received by The
Savannah Africa today.

May we point out that:

1) The date in your notification is incorrect and should reflect the date of sending, not 28 January.

2) Therefore, the date for your required response is also incorrect.

3) There are TWO different reports, which should have direct links to each. Your original email is unclear.

It is our urgent request that you use an accredited bulk mail server to send a corrected version of this
notification, instead of your personal Outlook account - which is highly unprofessional.

Sincerely,
Renee

On Wed, 06 Feb 2019 at 11:26, Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c(@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Our bulk email was send regarding the Socio-Economic study for Tja Naledi Beafase Investment
Holdings on 28 January 2018.

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

A0 g d Tel: 011 966 4390
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
warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of this communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or
interference.

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

mailchimp




Virus-free. www.avast.com

Sent from Gmail Mobile Renee de Jong Hartslief +27 71 448-4332
www.facebook.com/TheSavannahAfrica

Sent from Gmail Mobile Renee de Jong Hartslief +27 71 448-4332 www.facebook.com/TheSavannahAfrica




Yolandie Coetzee

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good morning All,

Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee@bundunet.com>

Thursday, 31 January 2019 8:03 AM

Yolandie Coetzee

Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Allister Cousins; Bob; Chris; Coach Carl - Life
Adventures; Craig Richardson; Dina; Goose Bay Canyon; Jason Peter; Louis Kruger;
Mariette Liefferink; Marlene Lingenfelder; Pa; Sampie van Rooyen; Tertius;
aboudgavin@gmail.com; cindy.aboud@vodamail.co.za; cmrich@mweb.co.za;
kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; mark@vldc.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; warrin; warrin
flores; Elise Tempelhoff; Aletta Van der Walt; Liezl Scheepers; Vredefort Dome
Tourism Association; Savannah Africa; Michael Leach; Elbi Bredenkamp; Phumzile
Patience Nhlapo; Samson Mokoena

Re: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Follow up
Completed

Did ANYONE on this list receive a duplicate email from Greenmined with the subject "Notice of SOCIO-
ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT"; the bulk email that Yolandie refers to below? If you did not, it
means that the bulk email was not received by all IAPs.

Sincerely,
Renee

On Wed, 30 Jan 2019 at 15:53, Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

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

Sent: Friday, 01 February 2019 11:48 AM

To: 'Renee de Jong Hartslief’

Cc: Craig Richardson; Gavin Aboud; Gavin Aboud; Marlene Lingenfelder; Sonette Smit
Subject: RE: FW: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Attachments: Mailchimp.jpg; Greenmined Mailchimp Report 29 Jan 2019.xIsx; Types of

Bounces.docx; Full I&AP List 2019 Received from GA .xIsx

Good Morning Renee,

Our marketing person had a looksee what was happening with the bulk emails.
The emails could have possibly went to the junk or spam folder.

As per attached screenshot, we sent out 754 emailers and out of the 754 emailers that were sent, 139 emails were
opened, 104 bounced and 4 unsubscribed therefore, a balance of 507 have not opened the emailer yet.

Please find attached the report of emails send, there was various emails that was not able to send, due to the faulty
or incorrect or not existent email addresses. | also tried this morning to resend them again, but it came with the
same failure delivery reports. We do not have any other contact information for these I&AP’s.

Do you perhaps have other contact information for them? | have attached the full I&AP list, as received from Gavin.
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

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief [mailto:renee@bundunet.com]

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 9:19 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>

Cc: Craig Richardson <craigrichardson100@gmail.com>; Gavin Aboud <gavin@paramounttrailers.co.za>; Gavin
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Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>; Marlene Lingenfelder <admin@greenmined.co.za>
Subject: Re: FW: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Thanks Yolandie. As discussed when you called this morning, when you personally sent the notification to
the group yesterday, it was received by us.

But it was NOT received from your bulk mail handler.
Except for Craig.

We look forward to hearing from your marketing person about what the problem might be and how it will
be corrected so that ALL IAPs are reached.

Thanks
Renee

On Thu, 31 Jan 2019 at 08:35, Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

Good Morning Gavin,

Hope this email received you well?

I have send it to both the email addresses I have from you and cc’d Renee.

Please see the email below relating to the SEIA notification and the report link.

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Yolandie Coetzee

Environmental Consultant

-\ ne d Tel: 011 966 4390

qﬁ‘ Cell: 082 734 5113
L3

b.ho Fax: 086 546 0579

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

To: 'Craig Richardson' <craigrichardson100@gmail.com>; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Mariette Liefferink'
<mariette(@pea.org.za>; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer <marlene@kruppeng.co.za>; Dina
<dina.henstock@gmail.com>; Louis Kruger <krugerskroon@gmail.com>; Renee <renee@bundunet.com>;
Tertius <tertiusw(@gmail.com>; warrin <warrinf@gmail.com>; Allister Cousins <allister(@upriver.co.za>;
Bob <bobh@dullies.com>; Coach Carl - Life Adventures <carl@lifeadventures.co.za>; Chris
<chrisc@cesa.co.za>; 'Goose Bay Canyon' <info@goosebayconference.co.za>; Sampie van Rooyen
.com>; Pa <sampie(@monswario.co.za>; 'cmrich@mweb.co.za' <cmrich@mweb.co.z

warrin flores <friendsofvredefortdome@gmail.com>; Savannah Africa
<thesavannahafrica@gmail.com>; 'Mariette Liefferink' <mariette@pea.org.za>; 'Jason Peter'
<jasoncpeter@gmail.com>; 'mark@vldc.co.za' <mark@yvldc.co.za>

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

From: Sonette Smit

Sent: Friday, 08 February 2019 1:50 PM

To: Vredefort Dome Info; Yolandie Coetzee; gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za;
mark@vldc.co.za; Elsaine Costerus Mohr; The Savannah Africa

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Good day Renee,

Apologies for not responding at 23:14 on 06 February 2019. | trust you find correspondence during business hours in
order.

We are currently attempting to obtain comments on the Socio — Economic Impact Assessment Report and it is clear
that we are making sure the notification gets to all the registered parties. Please can | once again request you to
ignore the delivery of mailchimp, (however it was sent, proof thereof received and emails opened) we will still not
use the mailchimp as our proof of delivery in order to eliminate any shortcomings of the system. | am well aware
that you did receive the report on the 28™ of January 2019 as you were discussing it with the specialist
telephonically in my presence. Therefore, please do not claim that it was not received by you.

We also herewith request you to refrain from making any further derogatory comments in relation to Greenmined,
as this is purely your personal opinion and damaging to our reputation.

Once again can we divert this back to the professional matter at hand which is obtaining comments on the Socio —
Economic Impact Assessment Report.

Please note that this is not a separate public participation process, but only for the purpose of the registered 1&AP’s
to provide comments with regards to this report.

We trust you will find this in order.
Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete

Managing Director
Sonette Smit

ned Tel: 021 851 2673
Qﬂ‘ Cell: 084 5855706
B Fax: 086 546 0579
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of the content in any way is strictly prohibited and may give rise to claims against you. Please notify the sender of the error immediately. Any views
contained herein are those of the sender unless specifically stated to be those of Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd. It is not represented,
warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of this communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.
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From: Vredefort Dome Info [mailto:vredefortdomeinfo@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 7:49 AM

To: Sonette Smit <Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za>; Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>;
gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za; mark@vldc.co.za

Subject: Re: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Good morning! Please may we receive a reply? Thanks!

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

On Thu, 07 Feb 2019 at 07:17, Vredefort Dome Info <vredefortdomeinfo(@gmail.com> wrote:

Good morning Yolandie,
No, we do not find this situation ‘in order’. Please see emails from me personally and my company The
Savannah Africa.

Please correct and resend your notification to all IAPs using a robust and trusted bulk email service like
MailChimp... with the updated dates.

On WedDear Yolandie,

It is clearly apparent that you have no idea how bulk email services like MailChimp work.

Before I forward your email to our entire list, including the DMR, please reconsider your statement
below mail chimp is still populating the results of what was opened and what was delivered etc

Bulk mail services update instantaneously, they don't take time to process. They monitor every send,
receive, open and link click, in real time - with the email address (and all other details) of each and every
recipient.

The reason why professional organisations like yourselves use these types of services it to protect
yourselves and provide evidence that you have done what you claim to have done.

2



Are you being paid by the Applicant for this service?
Regards,

Renee Hartslief

06 Feb 2019 at 15:57, Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

Good Afternoon Renee,

To prevent that anyone could have missed the mail from mail chimp, we decided to resend the mails from my
email address.

Therefore we will disregard the mail from mail chimp, and we will be working on our delivery and read recipients
send from Outlook on my email address.

Hope you find this in order.
Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Yolandie Coetzee

Environmental Consultant

@-‘ ne d Tel: 011 966 4390
&
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

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 12:05 PM

To: Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee@bundunet.com>; Warrin Flores <warrinf@gmail.com>; Yolandie Coetzee
<yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>; gavinaboud @vodamail.co.za

Cc: alinahjane@gmail.com; b.l.strydom@gmail.com; gert.scheepers@gmail.com; goosebay@vldc.co.za;
paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za; pennylu@mweb.co.za

Subject: Re: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Good afternoon again. I have now clicked on the links in the email. Please confirm the time that
Mailchimp recorded these link opens. Thanks, Renee

On Wed, 06 Feb 2019 at 11:35, Vredefort Dome Info <vredefortdomeinfo@gmail.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, we have NOW received, FOR THE FIRST TIME, this notification. I have opened it on
my phone. Can Mailchimp confirm that it has been sent, received and opened by this email address?

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

Friday, 01 February 2019 8:57 AM

'hilda.fourie@sasol.com’; 'brain@transitgroup.co.za'; 'reeshjacobs@gmail.com’;
‘ameliacjordaan@gmail.com’; ‘fredson@axxess.co.za'; 'tekleynhe@gmail.com’;
‘johannjkock@gmail.com’; 'lericke9@gmail.com’; 'starhyd@iburst.co.za';
'petra.koorzen@gmail.com’; ‘tionette.kruger@gmail.com’;
'molebohengie@gmail.com’; 'stg2980g@gmail.com’; ‘elizabeth.meintjes@hpe.com’;
'mesloe@vodamail.co.za’; ‘charmain.mileham@riotinto.com’;
'mgalefamoah@gmail.com’; ‘Tsidit@denelsaab.co.za'; 'retschmuller2010
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

Friday, 01 February 2019 10:15 AM

‘charmaine.mileham@riotinto.com'
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Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
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Marlene Lingenfelder Delivered: 2019/02/01 10:15 AM

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

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Marlene Lingenfelder

Sent: Friday, 01 February 2019 10:15 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Marlene Lingenfelder (admin@greenmined.co.za)

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
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From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: elizabeth.meintjes@hpe.com; charmain.mileham@riotinto.com;
estelle.badenhorst@necsa.co.za; dennisb@scientificgroup.com

Sent: Friday, 01 February 2019 9:01 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase
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elizabeth.meintjes@hpe.com
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

To: hilda.fourie@sasol.com; paul.smith@sasol.com; cindy@att-tyres.co.za

Sent: Friday, 01 February 2019 9:06 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

hilda.fourie@sasol.com

paul.smith@sasol.com

cindy@att-tyres.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Marlene Lingenfelder

Sent: Friday, 01 February 2019 8:57 AM

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

To: charmaine.mileham@riotinto.com

Sent: Friday, 01 February 2019 10:15 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

charmaine.mileham@riotinto.com

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
Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:46 PM
To: ‘ria.burger09@gmail.com’; 'Frikkie@processpipejhb.co.za’;

‘monna.botes@gmail.com’; 'beukesjanet@gmail.com’;
‘anchorvillealuminium@gmail.com’; 'Afonso@vodamail.co.za’;
‘admin@izandratrading.co.za'; 'phillip@omegagroup.co.za’; 'chrisbadenhorst5
@gmail.com’; 'jeromebagley@gmail.com’; 'Resona.Bagley@fnb.co.za';
'mark.baker@centralrandgold.com’; 'rhodie.mark@gmail.com’;
'bakerchalice@gmail.com’; 'sean@ingwelife.co.za'; 'abako83@gmail.com’;
'jason@fibreca.com’; 'sandrabarbosa@myconnection.co.za’;
‘barkhuizenalta@gmail.com’; 'hansiebarkhuizen@yahoo.com’;
‘wbarnard@intelcom.co.za'; 'picputer@global.co.za’;
'‘bauermeistercorne@gmail.com’; 'c.begue@zandj.co.za’; ‘tombester@outlook.com’;
‘ncntleleng3@gmail.com’; 'souris.c@mweb.co.za'; 'caplinsunette@gmail.com’;
'‘beukenr@telkomsa.net’; 'frxsol@gmail.com’; 'tommie@tobis.co.za’;
'marianne@fixeng.co.za'; 'blignaut.nico@gmail.com’;
‘angeliquem.blignaut@gmail.com’; 'liz.tuxx@gmail.com’;
'louisecockeran@gmail.com’; 'potchefstroom@welwyn.co.za'; ‘angiebooysen13
@gmail.com’; ‘carlobooyzen1@gmail.com’; ‘shauncaplin@gmail.com’;
'sand@puresource.co.za'; 'info@vldc.co.za'; 'sias.bothma@gmail.com’;
‘coen.boshoff@cbi-electric.com’; 'sonja.b@lantic.net’; ‘'maureen.botes@gmail.com’;
jonic.botha@gmail.com’; 'fbotha@cinoplast.co.za'; 'botha.stephani@yahoo.com’;
'info@vaaloewerriverprop.co.za'; 'elsie6@absamail.co.za’;
‘thalita.bothma@gmail.com’; 'thalita.bothma@gmail.com’; 'bouchervj@gmail.com’;
'desirebouwer@gmail.com’; 'linda@expocentre.co.za'; ‘jalifts@gmail.com’;
'marna@e-ditharollo.co.za'; 'mark.brijder@gmail.com’; 'localaxe@gmail.com’;
‘bronkieedwin@gmail.com’; ‘juanitaBrooks@webmail.co.za’;
‘ernabroom@ymail.com’; 'kenbrown@vodamail.co.za’;
'mariebrown@vodamail.co.za'; ‘fransbrugman@me.com’; 'habrunsen@yahoo.de’;
'luke672@gmail.com’; 'budhiah@vodacom.co.za’; 'clintonb@sp.africa.com’;
‘burgerjohannesjacobus@gmail.com’; 'theresariver@gmail.com’;
‘aubrey@aandw.co.za'; 'chrisc@cesa.co.za'; 'geoffcaplin@gmail.com’;
‘growlybeargrumps@yahoo.uk’; 'trade34@telkomsa.net’; 'dassie481@gmail.com’;
‘donald.coetzee@abbott.com’; 'djcoetzee84@gmail.com’; 'nicoasp@gmail.com’;
‘andrew@connold.co.za’; johan.conradie@ymail.com’; 'johan.conradie@ymail.com’;
'mw-jcook@mweb.co.za’; 'tillycornelius@gmail.com’; ‘andre.cornelius@za.hsbc.com’;
‘allister@upriver.co.za'; 'quintun.vicotec@gmail.com’; 'cobus.crafford@sasol.com’;
‘derekc@loinetteleasing.com’; ‘ncrawshaw@coal.anglo.co.za'; ‘alettacronje2
@gmail.com’; 'kart@iafrica.com’; 'derick.cronje@gmail.com’; 'yolandacronje6

@gmail.com'
Cc: Marlene Lingenfelder
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'ria.burger09@gmail.com’
'Frikkie@processpipejhb.co.za'
‘monna.botes@gmail.com'’
'beukesjanet@gmail.com'
‘anchorvillealuminium@gmail.corr
'Afonso@vodamail.co.za'
‘admin@izandratrading.co.za'

'phillip@omegagroup.co.za'



Recipient Delivery

‘chrisbadenhorst5@gmail.com’
'jeromebagley@gmail.com'
'Resona.Bagley@fnb.co.za'
'mark.baker@centralrandgold.corr
‘rhodie.mark@gmail.com’
'bakerchalice@gmail.com’
'sean@ingwelife.co.za'
‘abako83@gmail.com'
'jason@fibreca.com'’
'sandrabarbosa@myconnection.cc
'barkhuizenalta@gmail.com'
'hansiebarkhuizen@yahoo.com'
‘wbarnard@intelcom.co.za'
'picputer@global.co.za'
'bauermeistercorne@gmail.com’
'c.begue@zandj.co.za'
'tombester@outlook.com'’
'ncntleleng3@gmail.com’
'souris.c@mweb.co.za'
‘caplinsunette@gmail.com’
'beukenr@telkomsa.net’
‘frxsol@gmail.com'
‘tommie@tobis.co.za'
'marianne@fixeng.co.za'
'blignaut.nico@gmail.com’
‘angeliquem.blignaut@gmail.com’
'liz.tuxx@gmail.com’
'louisecockeran@gmail.com'
'potchefstroom@welwyn.co.za'
‘angiebooysen13@gmail.com'
‘carlobooyzen1@gmail.com’
'shauncaplin@gmail.com’
‘'sand@puresource.co.za'
'info@vldc.co.za'
‘sias.bothma@gmail.com’
‘coen.boshoff@cbi-electric.com’
'sonja.b@lantic.net’
'maureen.botes@gmail.com'’
‘jonic.botha@gmail.com’
'fbotha@cinoplast.co.za'
'botha.stephani@yahoo.com’
'info@vaaloewerriverprop.co.za'

‘elsie6@absamail.co.za'

Read



Recipient Delivery

'thalita.bothma@gmail.com’
'thalita.bothma@gmail.com’
'bouchervj@gmail.com'
'desirebouwer@gmail.com’
'linda@expocentre.co.za'
jalifts@gmail.com’
'marna@e-ditharollo.co.za'
'mark.brijder@gmail.com'’
'localaxe@gmail.com’
'bronkieedwin@gmail.com’
'juanitaBrooks@webmail.co.za'
‘ernabroom@ymail.com'’
'kenbrown@vodamail.co.za'
'mariebrown@vodamail.co.za'
‘fransbrugman@me.com'
'habrunsen@yahoo.de'
'luke672@gmail.com’
'budhiah@vodacom.co.za'
"clintonb@sp.africa.com’
'burgerjohannesjacobus@gmail.cc
‘theresariver@gmail.com'
‘aubrey@aandw.co.za'
‘chrisc@cesa.co.za'
'geoffcaplin@gmail.com'’
‘growlybeargrumps@yahoo.uk’
'trade34@telkomsa.net’'
'dassie481@gmail.com’
'donald.coetzee@abbott.com’
'djcoetzee84@gmail.com’
'nicoasp@gmail.com’
‘andrew@connold.co.za'
'johan.conradie@ymail.com’
'johan.conradie@ymail.com’
'mw-jcook@mweb.co.za'
'tillycornelius@gmail.com’
‘andre.cornelius@za.hsbc.com'
‘allister@upriver.co.za'
'quintun.vicotec@gmail.com'
'cobus.crafford@sasol.com’
'derekc@loinetteleasing.com'
‘ncrawshaw@coal.anglo.co.za'
‘alettacronje2@gmail.com'

'kart@iafrica.com'

Read



Recipient Delivery Read

'derick.cronje@gmail.com’
'yolandacronje6@gmail.com'’

Marlene Lingenfelder Delivered: 2019/02/05 3:46 PM Read: 2019/02/06 8:11 AM

Good Afternoon,

Our bulk email was send regarding the Socio-Economic study for Tja Naledi Beafase Investment Holdings on 28
January 2018.
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

To: charneg@telkomsa.NET; bmvaaladmin@telkomsa.NET;
parysplumbing@telkomsa.NET; jackie1@telkomsa.NET

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:34 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

charneg@telkomsa.NET

bmvaaladmin@telkomsa.NET

parysplumbing@telkomsa.NET

jackiel@telkomsa.NET

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Phillip Austin <phillip@omegagroup.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:49 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Automatic reply: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Thank you for your mail,
I’'m currently travelling and will be back in office 11 Feb 2019.

Will have limited email access, should it be urgent please feel free to call me on my mobile: +27 82 568
6668.

Many thanks,

Phillip
+27 82 568 6668



Yolandie Coetzee

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
ProtectVaalEden@gmail.com; irimacd@gmail.com; inkosi.med@gmail.com;
bernard.coins@gmail.com; vlieendevis@gmail.com; hubbycat39@gmail.com;
financemidway@gmail.com; nicocasp@gmail.com; louise.kenny78@gmail.com;
chantelllieb@gmail.com; earthazurite@gmail.com; vanbovisvangoord@gmail.com;
datadude101@gmail.com; dinamicpc@yahoo.com; annikavdw@yahoo.com;
dansnr@yahoo.com; thorpeclinton@yahoo.com; andrep@jendre.co.za;
reception@parsek.co.za; creditors@parsek.co.za; henkwh@mweb.co.za;
fishonfly@polka.co.za; goosebay@mweb.co.za; vicky@iafrica.com;
candyz@iafrica.com; vincent@hljunction.co.za; leo@dynafogafrica.co.za;
dennis@birdhaven.co.za; odettek@boe.co.za; carl@lifeadventures.co.za;
parys@acdworkshop.co.za; zager@webmail.co.za; apwilson15@putlook.com;
riaan@creatingmemories.co.za

Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:10 PM

Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

ProtectVaalEden@gmail.com

irimacd@gmail.com

inkosi.med@gmail.com

bernard.coins@gmail.com

vlieendevis@gmail.com

hubbycat39@gmail.com

financemidway@gmail.com

nicocasp@gmail.com

louise.kenny78@gmail.com

chantelllieb@gmail.com

earthazurite@gmail.com

vanbovisvangoord@gmail.com

datadude101@gmail.com

dinamicpc@yahoo.com

annikavdw@yahoo.com

dansnr@yahoo.com

thorpeclinton@yahoo.com




andrep@jendre.co.za

reception@parsek.co.za

creditors@parsek.co.za

henkwh@mweb.co.za

fishonfly@polka.co.za

goosebay@mweb.co.za

vicky@iafrica.com

candyz@iafrica.com

vincent@hljunction.co.za

leo@dynafogafrica.co.za

dennis@birdhaven.co.za

odettek@boe.co.za

carl@lifeadventures.co.za

parys@acdworkshop.co.za

zager@webmail.co.za

apwilson15@putlook.com

riaan@creatingmemories.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@gbt.co.za

To: mark@gbt.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:10 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mark@gbt.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: Inkuna@hotmail.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:09 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Inkuna@hotmail.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: sarelv@live.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:07 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

sarelv@live.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe6.ucebox.co.za>

To: karen@loveoflaser.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:05 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

karen@I|oveoflaser.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@tginfra.co.za

To: danie@tginfra.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:06 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

danie@tqinfra.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: erroljw@msn.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:09 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

erroljw@msn.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: dirchelle@live.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:07 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

dirchelle@live.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: cobus.crafford@sasol.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:07 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

cobus.crafford@sasol.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter3.mail.hostserv.co.za>

To: barkie@westrandrentals.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:08 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

barkie@westrandrentals.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@ujac.onmicrosoft.com

To: irmab@uij.ac.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:08 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

irmab@uj.ac.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe4.ucebox.co.za>

To: rachelle@protankerrepairs.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:08 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

rachelle@protankerrepairs.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@GMS.local

To: chrisc@cesa.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

chrisc@cesa.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: coen.boshoff@cbi-electric.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:02 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

coen.boshoff@cbi-electric.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Marlene Lingenfelder

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:03 PM

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
ria.burger09@gmail.com; monna.botes@gmail.com; beukesjanet@gmail.com;
anchorvillealuminium@gmail.com; chrisbadenhorst5@gmail.com;
jeromebagley@gmail.com; rhodie.mark@gmail.com; bakerchalice@gmail.com;
abako83@gmail.com; barkhuizenalta@gmail.com; bauermeistercorne@gmail.com;
ncntleleng3@gmail.com; caplinsunette@gmail.com; frxsol@gmail.com;
blignaut.nico@gmail.com; angeliquem.blignaut@gmail.com; liz.tuxx@gmail.com;
louisecockeran@gmail.com; angiebooysen13@gmail.com; carlobooyzen1
@gmail.com; shauncaplin@gmail.com; sias.bothma@gmail.com;
maureen.botes@gmail.com; jonic.botha@gmail.com; thalita.bothma@gmail.com;
bouchervj@gmail.com; desirebouwer@gmail.com; jalifts@gmail.com;
mark.brijder@gmail.com; localaxe@gmail.com; bronkieedwin@gmail.com; luke672
@gmail.com; burgerjohannesjacobus@gmail.com; theresariver@gmail.com;
geoffcaplin@gmail.com; dassie481@gmail.com; djcoetzee84@gmail.com;
nicoasp@gmail.com; tillycornelius@gmail.com; quintun.vicotec@gmail.com;
alettacronje2@gmail.com; derick.cronje@gmail.com; yolandacronje6@gmail.com;
Frikkie@processpipejhb.co.za; admin@izandratrading.co.za;
Resona.Bagley@fnb.co.za; jason@fibreca.com; hansiebarkhuizen@yahoo.com;
botha.stephani@yahoo.com; johan.conradie@ymail.com; picputer@global.co.za;
souris.c@mweb.co.za; mw-jcook@mweb.co.za; potchefstroom@welwyn.co.za;
sand@puresource.co.za; info@vaaloewerriverprop.co.za;
juanitaBrooks@webmail.co.za; ernabroom@ymail.com; habrunsen@yahoo.de;
budhiah@vodacom.co.za; andre.cornelius@za.hsbc.com; kart@iafrica.com
Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

ria.burger09@gmail.com

monna.botes@gmail.com

beukesjanet@gmail.com

anchorvillealuminium@gmail.com

chrisbadenhorst5@gmail.com

jeromebagley@gmail.com

rhodie.mark@gmail.com

bakerchalice@gmail.com

abako83@gmail.com

barkhuizenalta@gmail.com

bauermeistercorne@gmail.com

ncntleleng3@gmail.com




caplinsunette@gmail.com

frxsol@gmail.com

blighaut.nico@gmail.com

angeliguem.blignaut@gmail.com

liz.tuxx@gmail.com

louisecockeran@gmail.com

angiebooysen13@gmail.com

carlobooyzenl@gmail.com

shauncaplin@gmail.com

sias.bothma@gmail.com

maureen.botes@gmail.com

jonic.botha@gmail.com

thalita.bothma@gmail.com

bouchervi@gmail.com

desirebouwer@gmail.com

jalifts@gmail.com

mark.brijder@gmail.com

localaxe@gmail.com

bronkieedwin@gmail.com

luke672 @gmail.com

burgerjohannesjacobus@gmail.com

theresariver@gmail.com

geoffcaplin@gmail.com

dassie481@gmail.com

djcoetzee84@gmail.com

nicoasp@gmail.com

tillycornelius@gmail.com

quintun.vicotec@gmail.com

alettacronje2 @gmail.com




derick.cronje@gmail.com

yolandacronje6@gmail.com

Frikkie@processpipejhb.co.za

admin@izandratrading.co.za

Resona.Bagley@fnb.co.za

jason@fibreca.com

hansiebarkhuizen@yahoo.com

botha.stephani@yahoo.com

johan.conradie@ymail.com

picputer@global.co.za

souris.c@mweb.co.za

mw-jcook@mweb.co.za

potchefstroom@welwyn.co.za

sand@puresource.co.za

info@vaaloewerriverprop.co.za

juanitaBrooks@webmail.co.za

ernabroom@ymail.com

habrunsen@yahoo.de

budhiah@vodacom.co.za

andre.cornelius@za.hsbc.com

kart@iafrica.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@abbott.onmicrosoft.com

To: donald.coetzee@abbott.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

donald.coetzee@abbott.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@pop01.ncc.co.za>

To: marna@e-ditharollo.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

marna@e-ditharollo.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

kg I ksl




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter3.mail.hostserv.co.za>

To: andrew@connold.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

andrew@connold.co.za

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

From: postmaster@upriver.co.za

To: allister@upriver.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

allister@upriver.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@loinettecapital.com

To: derekc@loinetteleasing.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

derekc@Iloinetteleasing.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: aubrey@aandw.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:53 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

aubrey@aandw.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Internet Mail Delivery <postmaster@ms47533.mac.com>

To: fransbrugman@me.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:52 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

fransbrugman@me.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@ingwelife.com

To: sean@ingwelife.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:49 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

sean@ingwelife.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@signaturegaming.co.za

To: phillip@omegagroup.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:49 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

phillip@omegagroup.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@expocentre.co.za

To: linda@expocentre.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:52 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

linda@expocentre.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@zime.co.za

To: c.begue@zandj.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:51 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

c.beque@zandj.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: tombester@outlook.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:51 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

tombester@outlook.com

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

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe3.ucebox.co.za>

To: tommie@tobis.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:51 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

tommie@tobis.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: beukenr@telkomsa.NET; trade34@telkomsa.NET

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:35 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

beukenr@telkomsa.NET

trade34@telkomsa.NET

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

From: Tradelander <trade34@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:54 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Andrew Connold <andrew@connold.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 8:47 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Chris Campbell <chrisc@cesa.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 6:01 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 6:02:16 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 5, 2019 6:01:24 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@fixeng.co.za

To: marianne@fixeng.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:51 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

marianne@fixeng.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Phillip Austin <phillip@omegagroup.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:49 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Out of Office

Thank you for your mail

I'm currently traveling with limited email connectivity, should it be urgent feel free to call me on my mobile: +27 82 568 6668. Will be back in office
3rd September 2018.

Kind regards
Phillip

+27 82 568 6668
Omega Media Wave



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Danie Kruger <danie@tginfra.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:11 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:11:15 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:11:00 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Linda Bouwer <linda@expocentre.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:23 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:23:32 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:23:21 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Cedric Begue <c.begue@zime.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:30 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:31:04 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:30:20 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Phillip Austin <phillip@omegagroup.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:47 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:47:00 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:46:49 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



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

From: ACD Chris Le Roux Motors <parys@acdworkshop.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 4:11 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: vlieendevis@gmail.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 6:27 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read report : Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Recipient: vlieendevis@gmail.com
Time of reading : 2019/02/05 06:26 PM
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Good Afternoon, Our bulk email was send regarding the Socio-Economic study for Tja Naledi Beafase
Investment Holdings on 28 January 2018. I have received various emails from I&AP’s that they have no



Yolandie Coetzee

From: beukesjanet@gmail.com

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 3:47 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read report : Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Recipient: beukesjanet@gmail.com
Time of reading : 2019/02/05 03:47 PM
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

From: CelMark <Celmark@vldc.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 05 February 2019 9:14 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:14:26 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:14:14 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



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

From: Kabelo <admin@aboutmarketing.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 3:26 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

| go through the lists you sent through and see what | can find.
| will then send you the final list for approval before | load and resend.

Kb

From: Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>

Sent: 06 February 2019 03:21 PM

To: Kabelo <admin@aboutmarketing.co.za>

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Ah | get it!

But there are various mails like that?
Can you resend those then?

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

From: Kabelo [mailto:admin@aboutmarketing.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 3:19 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

1



Hi Yolandie,

Those two email addresses didn't get added since they each weren't in their individual cell. Each email address
needs to be in its own cell in the spreadsheet to be uploaded.

See attached picture.

Kb

From: Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>

Sent: 06 February 2019 02:32 PM

To: Kabelo <admin@aboutmarketing.co.za>

Cc: Sonette Smit <Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za>

Subject: FW: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Hi Kabelo,
Is the opened list the up to date one? Or can you perhaps resend a new one?
Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Yolandie Coetzee
Environmental Consultant

@'\ﬂﬂd

Tel: 011 966 4390
®
L
Ny
&g

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
<yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>; gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za

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

On Wed, 06 Feb 2019 at 11:26, Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

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

QF Cell: 082 734 5113
Q

;5 Fax: 086 546 0579

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

Warrin Flores: warrinf(@gmail.com
Facebook Page: www.facebook.com/VredefortDomel




Yolandie Coetzee

From: The Savannah Africa <thesavannahafrica@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:15 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee; mark@vldc.co.za

Cc: 2mankosi@gmail.com; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob;

IKJacobs@AngloGoldAshanti.com; Nicolien777@gmail.com; Renee de Jong
Hartslief; account@foxgroup.co.za; admin@inkokheliholdings.co.za;
aliciajbrt@gmail.com; amelialjordaan@gmail.com; andre.renres@gmail.com;
annemariehansen7@gmail.com; arminkotze123@gmail.com; barrykoen07
@gmail.com; brian.knottjames@gmail.com; buddyludik@gmail.com;
carpress@iafrica.com; cathylee@vodamail.co.za; cthoog@gmail.com; charleshall701
@gmail.com; charlotte@global.co.za; christa) @southernsun.com;
ckoen@oldmutualproperties.com; clang1@wesbank.co.za; claud.horne@gmail.com;
clint.hatt@gmail.com; connie@busybubbles.co.za; cosmospainting@gmail.com;
daniejacobs@telkomsa.net; dave@edbearings.com; david.jordaan@Ilantic.net;
ddlottering@gmail.com; dennis.holler@snclavalin.com; dina.henstock@gmail.com;
dkmk@telkomsa.net; dlovell@voltex.co.za; docjan911@gmail.com;
donald.hanneman@vodamail.co.za; duan.jacobs@sasol.com; dulahantle2
@gmail.com; ego.jj1998@gmail.com; einstein@intekom.co.za;
ejansenvanvuuren@deloitte.co.za; fanie.remaxparys@gmail.com;
frans@jonway.co.za; g.jansenvanvuuren@zandj.co.za; g.karrani@zandj.co.za;
george@kingprawn.co.za; ghatiem@vodamail.co.za; goggas@cybersmart.co.za;
hector.henning@elca.co.za; henniejacobs@eaton.com; henniekotze1946
@gmail.com; hermanjbrt@gmail.com; hill.glenda55@gmail.com;
hj.harmse@gmail.com; homansafe@yahoo.com; hughes.carolann@gmail.com;
icebregineers@gmail.com; ilze.henstock@gmail.com; jackson.mathilda38
@gmail.com; jacobsl@capegate.co.za; johnstonekerron@gmail.com;
jutta.hanneman@gmail.com; klostae@gmail.com; kobusdewaal@vodamail.co.za;
krieljohann@gmail.com; krugerskroon@gmail.com; lechelled@gmail.com;
leonie.vanwyk@gmail.com; leonorawolfaardth@gmail.com; lessing@telkomsa.net;
lidia,jacobs24@gmail.com; lynette.klebba@gmail.com; lynette@cbsbloem.co.za;
lynette@cbsbloom.co.za; madelynkok@telkomsa.net; magdavandenheever4
@gmail.com; mariette@pea.org.za; maron@mweb.co.za; mavisjacobs44
@gmail.com; meslo@vodamail.co.za; michael84king@gmail.com; mike jeffrey1
@gmail.com; mikehorne09@Ilantic.net; mir@tiscali.co.za; nellyk@dplg.gov.za;
nevillelee3@gmail.com; paulkg@vodamail.co.za; pennylu@mweb.co.za;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; pietkotze9@gmail.com;
racenejordaan.rj@gmail.com; rask@telkomsa.net; renier@workmail.co.za;
rethaespach47@gmail.com; riettekraucamp@yahoo.com; rowan@cjr.co.za;
rubcon@iafrica.com; safety@riskcom.co.za; sandra.joubert@sasol.com;
sebasjohnstone@gmail.com; sheldon@writingonthewall.co.za;
shereelabuschagne@gmail.com; smiw@absamail.co.za; sonjatax@gmail.com;
stephen@serengeti.co.za; stregie@yahoo.com; the3bs@mweb.co.za;
tommieludik@gmail.com; tracykleynhans@gmail.com; willie jacobs@dxc.com
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

To: nprinsloo@sars.gov.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:53 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

nprinsloo@sars.gov.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@gfe-duesseldorf.de

To: henriette.mercer@gfe-mir.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:53 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

henriette.mercer@gfe-mir.co.za

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

From: Hector Henning <hector.henning@elca.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Automatic reply: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Thank you for your mail.

I will be out of office until the 24 February 2019.

Please contact Russell Broodryk at russel.broodryk.co.za or +27 82 4550 491
Siphiwe Ntombela at siphiwe.nombela.co.za or +27 16 91073 50

Thrishen Rabbikissoon at Thrishen.Rabbikissoon@elca.co.za TEL 028 520 1494



Yolandie Coetzee

From: sales@vtectrailers.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM
To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Automatic Answer - Vtec Trailers

Hi there

Thank you for your e-mail.

Vtec Trailers will address your email as soon as possible.

Alternatively, you are welcome to contact the office on +2716 986 2194.
Have a great day.

Regards

Tobie Venter

Vtec Trailers

Cell: 082 929 0057
Tel: 016 986 2194
Fax: 016 986 1882
www.sleepwa.co.za

Build Ruggedly Tough by Hand, no mass Production!

Runner-up in the Enterprise of the Year competition 2013 hosted by Santam & AHI, (Business Partners, Ontbytsake
& Sake24) A Member of Vanderbijlpark Sakekamer

Confidentiality notice: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the recipient is prohibited. If
you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.



Yolandie Coetzee

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
alex.madonsela@gmail.com; slowenton@gmail.com; mokokas@gmail.com;
annaliem568@gmail.com; manchishal@gmail.com; masekoalison1@gmail.com;
tebellomatloga@gmail.com; sylvia.mcdonald59@gmail.com;
ben.meintjes@gmail.com; dengammeti66@gmail.com; dr.ddmkwanazi@gmail.com;
nmodan90@gmail.com; joy.rabotapi@gmail.com; tshwanelomac@gmail.com;
dfsnel@gmail.com; nel.izak@gmail.com; johnathanlouisnel@gmail.com;
paisleymonkhej@gmail.com; wendybird.xox@gmail.com;
africahairproducts@gmail.com; tiisetso.motloung1962@gmail.com;
victor.motsa@gmail.com; mpumemthembu@gmail.com; hennanaude01
@gmail.com; jhnel.mail@gmail.com; tebogo.moreosele@gmail.com; oosthuizens;j1
@gmail.com; toosthuizen.futuregroup@gmail.com; pearsontheal@gmail.com;
manesolution@telkomsa.NET; manbeki@telkomsa.NET;
michael.oberholzer@telkomsa.NET; Imvs3@telkomsa.NET;
martie.prinsloo@telkomsa.NET; manakomarumo@yahoo.com;
a3carstens@yahoo.com; angeliquebreytenbach@yahoo.com;
kgomotsomile@yahoo.com; mjhmuller21@yahoo.com;
boitumelo.msimanga@yahoo.com; johnnyoberholzer@yahoo.com;
jendelene@yahoo.com; koos.opperman@yahoo.com; midwaygp@yahoo.com;
marjorie@themolo.co.za; patmazibuko@yahoo.co.uk;
info@alpinedevelopments.co.za; parktown@on-demand.co.za;
philnasmith@iafrica.com; tanyamoorley@tiscali.co.za; Johnnyn@Netactive.Co.Za;
starlec@netactive.co.za; daveperryer@mweb.co.za; cliftonpiek@mweb.co.za;
gplakas@global.co.za; tpprinsloo@mweb.co.za; lezelp@mweb.co.za;
wilneethling@webmail.co.za; gilesp@ngkntk.co.za; SandraP@oriongroup.co.za;
kevin@gradercompaction.co.za; piet@traxun.co.za; kevin@buzztrading28.co.za;
Andre@jendre.co.za; johanp@midwaygp.co.za; juan@snapperdisplay.co.za
Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:36 AM

Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

alex.madonsela@gmail.com

slowenton@gmail.com

mokokas@gmail.com

annaliem568@gmail.com

manchishal@gmail.com

masekoalison1@gmail.com

tebellomatloga@gmail.com

sylvia.mcdonald59@gmail.com

ben.meintjes@gmail.com

dengammeti6b@gmail.com




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: manyer@capegate.co.za; deon.rigney@gauteng.gov.za; charles.roets@bcx.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:32 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

manyer@capegate.co.za

deon.rigney@gauteng.gov.za

charles.roets@bcx.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
tillatakeaways@gmail.com; jonathanva@gmail.com; vvplanthire@gmail.com;
biancavancoppenhagen1@gmail.com; johan59.griessel@gmail.com;
alomavandermerwe7 @gmail.com; alomavdm@gmail.com; chaneyvdm?
@gmail.com; epvanderriet@gmail.com; ernstvdt56@gmail.com;
willem.vanderwalt@gmail.com; hp.vanderwesthuizen@gmail.com; jm.engelbrecht83
@gmail.com; antonvd7@gmail.com; jpvandeventer@gmail.com;
lynetvd@gmail.com; lianabennie@gmail.com; diezzell@gmail.com;
ilzevanniek@gmail.com; estiehenstock@gmail.com; lindieoscar@gmail.com;
ianvanrens@gmail.com; silentstrikerpeet@gmail.com; svr.hystrix@gmail.com;
lionel.vanschalkwyk@gmail.com; harryvstraaten@gmail.com;
vanstraatenmari@gmail.com; elsabe@suiderkruis.com;
reedprint@worldonline.co.za; gerdaryn@mweb.co.za; mwvdwest@mweb.co.za;
ivanniekerk@mweb.co.za; chanelvs@mweb.co.za; venter_jc@mweb.co.za;
stonewall@telkomsa.NET; frans.vandermerwe@telkomsa.NET;
buzybodyz@telkomsa.NET; ginde@telkomsa.NET; Imvs@telkomsa.NET;
martin.venter@telkomsa.NET; elven@telkomsa.NET; potchrub@iafrica.com;
johan.vanderwalt2@tronox.com; leon@Kpmg.Com; heinrich@r-aa.co.za;
jacques.van.rensburg@merck.com; vanrensburghannie@yahoo.com;
alcobeton@yahoo.com; info@vaaloewerriverprop.co.za; vanrooyenps@saps.gov.za;
svr@envmgp.com; sampie@monswario.co.za; juanita@sambit.co.za; jp@pbd.co.za;
whvanwyk@yahoo.com; hansvenf@yahoo.com.au; sales@vtectrailers.co.za;
andre.visagie@absa.co.za; mariette@tas.co.za

Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:32 AM

Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

tillatakeaways@gmail.com

jonathanva@gmail.com

vvplanthire@gmail.com

biancavancoppenhagenl@gmail.com

johan59.griessel@gmail.com

alomavandermerwe7@gmail.com

alomavdm@gmail.com

chaneyvdm1@gmail.com

epvanderriet@gmail.com

ernstvdtS6@gmail.com

willem.vanderwalt@gmail.com

hp.vanderwesthuizen@gmail.com




jim.engelbrecht83@gmail.com

antonvd7 @gmail.com

jpvandeventer@gmail.com

lynetvd@gmail.com

lianabennie@gmail.com

diezzell@gmail.com

ilzevanniek@gmail.com

estiehenstock@gmail.com

lindieoscar@gmail.com

ianvanrens@gmail.com

silentstrikerpeet@gmail.com

svr.hystrix@gmail.com

lionel.vanschalkwyk@gmail.com

harryvstraaten@gmail.com

vanstraatenmari@gmail.com

elsabe@suiderkruis.com

reedprint@worldonline.co.za

gerdaryn@mweb.co.za

mwvdwest@mweb.co.za

ivanniekerk@mweb.co.za

chanelvs@mweb.co.za

venter jc@mweb.co.za

stonewall@telkomsa.NET

frans.vandermerwe@telkomsa.NET

buzybodyz@telkomsa.NET

ginde@telkomsa.NET

Imvs@telkomsa.NET

martin.venter@telkomsa.NET

elven@telkomsa.NET




potchrub@iafrica.com

johan.vanderwalt2 @tronox.com

leon@Kpmg.Com

heinrich@r-aa.co.za

jacques.van.rensburg@merck.com

vanrensburghannie@yahoo.com

alcobeton@yahoo.com

info@vaaloewerriverprop.co.za

vanrooyenps@saps.gov.za

svr@envmgp.com

sampie@monswario.co.za

juanita@sambit.co.za

jp@pbd.co.za

whvanwyk@yahoo.com

hansvenf@yahoo.com.au

sales@vtectrailers.co.za

andre.visagie@absa.co.za

mariette@tas.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@cbsbloem.co.za

To: lynette@cbsbloem.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:32 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

lynette@cbsbloem.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@vdir-02.cybersmart.co.za>

To: goggas@cybersmart.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:35 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

goggas@cybersmart.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

kg I ksl




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: PottieFrederik@hotmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:33 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

PottieFrederik@hotmail.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: alfroberts1074@hotmail.co.uk

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:33 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

alfroberts1074@hotmail.co.uk

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: estiennefourie@hotmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:33 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

estiennefourie@hotmail.com

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

From: postmaster@gxa.co.za

To: mzwandile@gxakwesprojects.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:34 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mzwandile@gxakwesprojects.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: nico.pienaar@hotmail.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:33 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

nico.pienaar@hotmail.co.za

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

To: geoffcaplin@gdc-consulting.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:34 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

geoffcaplin@gdc-consulting.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: ofentse.tiro@sasol.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:35 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

ofentse.tiro@sasol.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




dr.ddmkwanazi@gmail.com

nmodan90@gmail.com

joy.rabotapi@gmail.com

tshwanelomac@gmail.com

dfsnel@gmail.com

nel.izak@gmail.com

johnathanlouisnel@gmail.com

paisleymonkhej@gmail.com

wendybird.xox@gmail.com

africahairproducts@gmail.com

tiisetso.motloung1962@gmail.com

victor.motsa@gmail.com

mpumemthembu@gmail.com

hennanaude01@gmail.com

jhnel.mail@gmail.com

tebogo.moreosele@gmail.com

oosthuizensjl @gmail.com

toosthuizen.futuregroup@gmail.com

pearsontheal@gmail.com

manesolution@telkomsa.NET

manbeki@telkomsa.NET

michael.oberholzer@telkomsa.NET

Imvs3@telkomsa.NET

martie.prinsloo@telkomsa.NET

manakomarumo@yahoo.com

a3carstens@yahoo.com

angeliguebreytenbach@yahoo.com

kgomotsomile@yahoo.com

mjhmuller21@yahoo.com




boitumelo.msimanga@yahoo.com

johnnyoberholzer@yahoo.com

jendelene@yahoo.com

koos.opperman@yahoo.com

midwaygp@yahoo.com

marjorie@themolo.co.za

patmazibuko@yahoo.co.uk

info@alpinedevelopments.co.za

parktown@on-demand.co.za

philnasmith@iafrica.com

tanyamoorley@tiscali.co.za

Johnnyn@Netactive.Co.Za

starlec@netactive.co.za

daveperryer@mweb.co.za

cliftonpiek@mweb.co.za

gplakas@global.co.za

tpprinsloo@mweb.co.za

lezelp@mweb.co.za

wilneethling@webmail.co.za

gilesp@ngkntk.co.za

SandraP@oriongroup.co.za

kevin@gradercompaction.co.za

piet@traxun.co.za

kevin@buzztrading28.co.za

Andre@jendre.co.za

johanp@midwaygp.co.za

juan@snapperdisplay.co.za

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

To: duan.jacobs@sasol.com; sandra.joubert@sasol.com; dlovell@voltex.co.za;
jacobsl@capegate.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:51 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

duan.jacobs@sasol.com

sandra.joubert@sasol.com

dlovell@voltex.co.za

jacobsl@capegate.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@scrub2.mailzone.co.za>

To: lezel@mailzone.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:36 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

lezel@mailzone.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: reotshepile@bafokeng.com; monique.schreiner@sanbs.org.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:37 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

reotshepile@bafokeng.com

monigue.schreiner@sanbs.org.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter1.mail.hostserv.co.za>

To: mvanblerk@wifidirect.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:38 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mvanblerk@wifidirect.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: vdbergs@capegate.co.za; Craig.VanDerMerwe@fgml.com;
petro.vanderwesthuizen@sasol.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:38 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

vdbergs@capegate.co.za

Craig.VanDerMerwe@fgml.com

petro.vanderwesthuizen@sasol.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON®@bbi.co.bw>

To: peter@ellies.co.bw

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:38 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

peter@ellies.co.bw

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

kg I ksl




Yolandie Coetzee

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
charleshall701@gmail.com; leonie.vanwyk@gmail.com; jutta.hanneman@gmail.com;
annemariehansen7@gmail.com; hj.harmse@gmail.com;
thesavannahafrica@gmail.com; clint.hatt@gmail.com; dina.henstock@gmail.com;
ilze.henstock@gmail.com; hill.glenda55@gmail.com; cfhoog@gmail.com;
claud.horne@gmail.com; hughes.carolann@gmail.com;
leonorawolfaardth@gmail.com; jackson.mathilda38@gmail.com;
andre.renres@gmail.com; mavisjacobs44@gmail.com; ego.jj1998 @gmail.com;
lidia.jacobs24@gmail.com; rethaespach47@gmail.com; renier@workmail.co.za;
renee@bundunet.com; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com;
hector.henning@elca.co.za; dennis.holler@snclavalin.com; homansafe@yahoo.com;
stregie@yahoo.com; riettekraucamp@yahoo.com; daniejacobs@telkomsa.NET;
rask@telkomsa.NET; dkmk@telkomsa.NET; madelynkok@telkomsa.NET;
lessing@telkomsa.NET; willie jacobs@dxc.com; ejansenvanvuuren@deloitte.co.za;
carpress@iafrica.com; rubcon@iafrica.com; safety@riskcom.co.za;
admin@inkokheliholdings.co.za; maron@mweb.co.za; the3bs@mweb.co.za;
mlr@tiscali.co.za; charlotte@global.co.za; pennylu@mweb.co.za; clang
@wesbank.co.za; einstein@intekom.co.za; mariette@pea.org.za;
george@kingprawn.co.za; frans@jonway.co.za

Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:39 AM

Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

charleshall701 @gmail.com

leonie.vanwyk@gmail.com

jutta.hanneman@gmail.com

annemariehansen7 @gmail.com

hj.harmse@gmail.com

thesavannahafrica@gmail.com

clint.hatt@gmail.com

dina.henstock@gmail.com

ilze.henstock@gmail.com

hill.glenda55@gmail.com

cfhoog@gmail.com

claud.horne@gmail.com

hughes.carolann@gmail.com

leonorawolfaardth@gmail.com




jackson.mathilda38@gmail.com

andre.renres@gmail.com

mavisjacobs44@gmail.com

€go0.jj1998@gmail.com

lidia.jacobs24@gmail.com

rethaespach47 @gmail.com

renier@workmail.co.za

renee@bundunet.com

pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com

hector.henning@elca.co.za

dennis.holler@snclavalin.com

homansafe@yahoo.com

stregie@yahoo.com

riettekraucamp@yahoo.com

daniejacobs@telkomsa.NET

rask@telkomsa.NET

dkmk@telkomsa.NET

madelynkok@telkomsa.NET

lessing@telkomsa.NET

willie.jacobs@dxc.com

ejansenvanvuuren@deloitte.co.za

carpress@iafrica.com

rubcon@iafrica.com

safety@riskcom.co.za

admin@inkokheliholdings.co.za

maron@mweb.co.za

the3bs@mweb.co.za

mlir@tiscali.co.za

charlotte@global.co.za




pennylu@mweb.co.za

clangl @wesbank.co.za

einstein@intekom.co.za

mariette@pea.org.za

george@kingprawn.co.za

frans@jonway.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: jfdevilliers@omnia.co.za; rone.erasmus@sasol.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:39 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

jfdevilliers@omnia.co.za

rone.erasmus@sasol.com

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

To: tiaan@cagifts.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:39 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

tiaan@caqifts.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: sonntagr@capegate.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:41 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

sonntagr@capegate.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: volker.eggert@senmin.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:42 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

volker.eggert@senmin.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: manyer@capegate.co.za; hpretorius@sars.gov.za; sagrenpillay@flysaa.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:43 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

manyer@capegate.co.za

hpretorius@sars.qgov.za

sagrenpillay@flysaa.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: rminnaar@sars.gov.za; Debbie.Potgieter@transnet.NET

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:44 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

rminnaar@sars.gov.za

Debbie.Potgieter@transnet.NET

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: elsimarie.gloy@sasol.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:46 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

elsimarie.gloy@sasol.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: rowan@cjr.co.za; christa)l@southernsun.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:47 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

rowan@cijr.co.za

christaJ@southernsun.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter3.mail.hostserv.co.za>

To: chris@accware.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:48 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

chris@accware.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: johannes.vanheerden@sasol.com; jvanloggerenberg@oldmutualpfa.com;
Johan.vanvuuren@murrob.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:48 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

johannes.vanheerden@sasol.com

jvanloggerenberg@oldmutualpfa.com

Johan.vanvuuren@murrob.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@smithcapital.co.za

To: anton@smithcapital.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:30 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

anton@smithcapital.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: nolan.vernon@live.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

nolan.vernon@live.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Internet Mail Delivery <postmaster@ms40006.mac.com>

To: harold.nienaber@icloud.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

harold.nienaber@icloud.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: debbie.cilliers@hotmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

debbie.cilliers@hotmail.com

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

To: salomiepienaar@hotmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

salomiepienaar@hotmail.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@vldc.co.za

To: mark@vldc.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:30 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mark@vldc.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter2.mail.hostserv.co.za>

To: gisela@vered.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:48 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

gisela@vered.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: wab-fab@outlook.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

wab-fab@outlook.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe10.ucebox.co.za>

To: susan@utlfs.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

susan@utlfs.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe1.ucebox.co.za>

To: paul@sowetodigitalcopiers.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

paul@sowetodigitalcopiers.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
jan@impisisafaris.com; angelslight@telkomsa.NET; heavenonvaal@telkomsa.NET;
ja.schutte@telkomsa.NET; edstevens@telkomsa.NET; goosebay@mweb.co.za;
straval@netactive.co.za; temlettde@gmail.com; oumadie123@gmail.com;
rotsdrif@gmail.com; annahtlhape@gmail.com; vernont.wes@gmail.com;
gawietrollip0@gmail.com; david.tugela@gmail.com; tugela.michelle@gmail.com;
dawn.schepers@gmail.com; esme42020@gmail.com; paul42020@gmail.com;
schoemankotie@gmail.com; jurieschoeman247@gmail.com;
annalise.scholtz@gmail.com; carl.scholtz24@gmail.com; Janha.scholtz@gmail.com;
carlamari.scholtz@gmail.com; luchaanschreiner@gmail.com;
chris.schutte@gmail.com; poppie.schutte@gmail.com; loveydoh@gmail.com;
selloharry@gmail.com; mphumuzisibanda@gmail.com; barend.simon@gmail.com;
magrieta.skellern@gmail.com; siggero@gmail.com; annemariemeyer@gmail.com;
juansmal@gmail.com; wynandsmit428@gmail.com; martindaniesmit@gmail.com;
janruach@gmail.com; ashley.noble.smith@gmail.com; erichxsmith@gmail.com;
marindansmith@gmail.com; thyssmith43@gmail.com; PieterSmith10@gmail.com;
soontiens.egon@gmail.com; womble.sparks@gmail.com; dewaldtsteyn
@gmail.com; fuellogics@gmail.com; phstuttard@gmail.com;
delenesupra.ds@gmail.com; sonjasuprass@gmail.com; stevensupra01@gmail.com;
flinkdinkswanepoel@gmail.com; joeyswart049@gmail.com; eliset@24.com;
seant@rgbc.co.za; russell.theron@seeff.com; campriverlake@webmail.co.za;
stefan@ngrsa.co.za; rascott@iafrica.com; mabelethabo@yahoo.com;
drbshinners@yahoo.com; gisele@dynafogafrica.co.za; koos.snyman@jacusta.co.za;
vdbergs@capegate.co.za; costas@gessholdings.com; astec@westnet.com.au;
martin.steyn@arcelormittal.com; steynsj@intekom.co.za; phillip@nvdsa.co.za;
jodel@axxess.co.za

Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:31 AM

Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

jan@impisisafaris.com

angelslight@telkomsa.NET

heavenonvaal@telkomsa.NET

ja.schutte@telkomsa.NET

edstevens@telkomsa.NET

goosebay@mweb.co.za

straval@netactive.co.za

temlettde@gmail.com

oumadiel23@gmail.com

rotsdrif@gmail.com

annahtlhape@gmail.com




vernont.wes@gmail.com

gawietrollip0@gmail.com

david.tugela@gmail.com

tugela.michelle@gmail.com

dawn.schepers@gmail.com

esme42020@gmail.com

paul42020@gmail.com

schoemankotie@gmail.com

jurieschoeman247@gmail.com

annalise.scholtz@gmail.com

carl.scholtz24@gmail.com

Janha.scholtz@gmail.com

carlamari.scholtz@gmail.com

luchaanschreiner@gmail.com

chris.schutte@gmail.com

poppie.schutte@gmail.com

loveydoh@gmail.com

selloharry@gmail.com

mphumuzisibanda@gmail.com

barend.simon@gmail.com

magrieta.skellern@gmail.com

siggero@gmail.com

annemariemeyer@gmail.com

juansmal@gmail.com

wynandsmit428@gmail.com

martindaniesmit@gmail.com

janruach@gmail.com

ashley.noble.smith@gmail.com

erichxsmith@gmail.com




marindansmith@gmail.com

thyssmith43@gmail.com

PieterSmith10@gmail.com

soontiens.egon@gmail.com

womble.sparks@gmail.com

dewaldtsteyn1@gmail.com

fuellogics@gmail.com

phstuttard@gmail.com

delenesupra.ds@gmail.com

sonjasuprass@gmail.com

stevensupra01@gmail.com

flinkdinkswanepoel@gmail.com

joeyswart049@gmail.com

eliset@24.com

seant@rgbc.co.za

russell.theron@seeff.com

campriverlake@webmail.co.za

stefan@ngrsa.co.za

rascott@iafrica.com

mabelethabo@yahoo.com

drbshinners@yahoo.com

gisele@dynafogafrica.co.za

koos.snyman@jacusta.co.za

vdbergs@capegate.co.za

costas@gessholdings.com

astec@westnet.com.au

martin.steyn@arcelormittal.com

steynsj@intekom.co.za

phillip@nvdsa.co.za




jodel@axxess.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@buggertransmissions.onmicrosoft.com

To: pxtn@pxtn.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

pxtn@pxtn.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@anglogoldashanti.onmicrosoft.com

To: IKJacobs@AngloGoldAshanti.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

IKJacobs@AngloGoldAshanti.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@zime.co.za

To: r.maytham@zandj.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

r.maytham@zandj.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@totalcaresa.co.za

To: katryn@totalcaresa.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

katryn@totalcaresa.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter1.mail.hostserv.co.za>

To: tumi@Ilushalwethu.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

tumi@Ilushalwethu.co.za

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

From: postmaster@hosted3.local

To: danie@rackinstall.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

danie@rackinstall.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON®@viper.bpweb.net>

To: dev@3dprojects.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

dev@3dprojects.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@mtpsa.co.za

To: abraham@mtpsa.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

abraham@mtpsa.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@massel.co.za

To: david@massel.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

david@massel.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Internet Mail Delivery <postmaster@ms13553.mac.com>

To: ileciadt@icloud.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

ileciadt@icloud.com

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

To: carl.scholtz@acenet.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

carl.scholtz@acenet.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: nhlla@live.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
nhlla@live.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@thelab.shoes

To: theo@thelab.shoes

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

theo@thelab.shoes

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: wayne@aandw.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

wayne@aandw.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@vutcloud.onmicrosoft.com

To: peter@vut.ac.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

peter@vut.ac.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Internet Mail Delivery <postmaster@ms67032.mac.com>

To: kim8robertson@icloud.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

kim8robertson@icloud.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@pnp.co.za

To: hroets@pnp.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

hroets@pnp.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@xcontent.com

To: danie@xcontent.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

danie@xcontent.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>
tarrynrae@gmail.com; thabo.ramasedi@gmail.com; arenellr@gmail.com;
marneroesch@gmail.com; lizblignaut1@gmail.com; craigrichardson100@gmail.com;
reedprint@worldonline.co.za; cmrich@mweb.co.za; richcom@netactive.co.za;
johannrudman@mweb.co.za; roger@laserdie.co.za; dreeve@prooptima.co.za;
dinky@laserpac.co.za; neal@carlinsa.co.za; gardenpath@telkomsa.NET;
sabig@telkomsa.NET; melanierudman@yahoo.com

Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:28 AM

Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

tarrynrae@gmail.com

thabo.ramasedi@gmail.com

arenellr@gmail.com

marneroesch@gmail.com

lizblignautl @gmail.com

craigrichardson100@gmail.com

reedprint@worldonline.co.za

cmrich@mweb.co.za

richcom@netactive.co.za

johannrudman@mweb.co.za

roger@Ilaserdie.co.za

dreeve@prooptima.co.za

dinky@laserpac.co.za

neal@carlinsa.co.za

gardenpath@telkomsa.NET

sabig@telkomsa.NET

melanierudman@yahoo.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe3.ucebox.co.za>

To: bobh@dullies.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

bobh@dullies.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: rabehenk@live.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:26 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

rabehenk@live.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@se-filter4.mail.hostserv.co.za>

To: alex@slagroup.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:26 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

alex@slagroup.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@nkunzipharma.co.za

To: carl@nkunzipharma.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

carl@nkunzipharma.co.za

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

To: sheldon@writingonthewall.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

sheldon@writingonthewall.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Internet Mail Delivery <postmaster@ms09532.mac.com>

To: soundpatch@me.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:27 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

soundpatch@me.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Sonette Smit

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 3:58 PM

Subject: Delivered: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Sonette Smit (Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za)

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: vredefortdomeinfo@gmail.com; warrinf@gmail.com; alinahjane@gmail.com;
b.l.strydom@gmail.com; gert.scheepers@gmail.com; renee@bundunet.com;
paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za; pennylu@mweb.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 3:59 PM
Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

vredefortdomeinfo@gmail.com

warrinf@gmail.com

alinahjane@gmail.com

b.l.strydom@gmail.com

gert.scheepers@gmail.com

renee@bundunet.com

paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za

pennylu@mweb.co.za

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: piettolmay@outlook.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:26 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

piettolmay@outlook.com

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@mail40.exim.smtpcorp.com>

To: paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za; pennylu@mweb.co.za; alinahjane@gmail.com;
b.l.strydom@gmail.com; vredefortdomeinfo@gmail.com;
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

To: Sesengtau@outlook.com

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:26 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Sesengtau@outlook.com

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

From: postmaster@me-i-t.co.za

To: adnan@m-i-t.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:26 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

adnan@m-i-t.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@spe3.ucebox.co.za>

To: val@utlfs.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:26 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

val@utlfs.co.za

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase




Yolandie Coetzee

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Yolandie Coetzee

Wednesday, 06 February 2019 8:35 AM

'clint.hatt@gmail.com’; 'outofafrica.nc@gmail.com’; ‘channandale@gmail.com’;
'jJdbeer100@gmail.com’; ‘willie@bingo.co.za'; 'val@utlfs.co.za’;
'michelledbcloete@gmail.com’; ‘roxannevdm@gmail.com’; 'tylerhdb169
@gmail.com’; 'karikadebruyn@gmail.com'; 'Gavin Aboud’;
'linda@labourworkshop.co.za'; *helena.dekoker@gmail.com’; 'helena.dekoker@co-
nair.co.za'; 'danie@xcontent.com’; ‘jodel@axxess.co.za'; 'moelie662@gmail.com’;
'bsrkie@wesrandrentals.co.za'; 'louisederu@mweb.co.za'; 'braindx4@gmail.com’;
'CDuTriou@investec.co.za'; ‘jfdevilliers@omnia.co.za’; 'sambit.dewitt@gmail.com’;
‘rhdewitt@sambit.co.za'’; 'aldodecina@absamail.co.za’; ‘pidedlow@gmail.com’;
'‘pjdedlow@gmail.com’; ‘joandenblanken@webmail.co.za'; 'markde101@gmail.com’;
‘dev@3dprojects.co.za'’; 'jhdiedericks@gmail.com’;
‘antoinettediedericks@gmail.com’; 'toinette.kruger@gmail.com’; 't181
@mweb.co.za'; 'keraklebba@gmail.com’; 'basiedup@gmail.com’; ‘jurie.f@fkv.co.za';
'dickdup@vodamail.co.za'; 'fduplessis1945@gmail.com’;
'fanie.remaxparys@gmail.com’; 'danie@rackinstall.co.za'; 'duplooynico515
@gmail.com’; 'Quintondupreez77@gmail.com’; 'stella.ridgard@gmail.com’;
ileciadt@icloud.com’; ‘jat.dutoit@nwu.ac.za'; 'dutoitkaren@rocketmail.com’;
'‘bornmandutoit@gmail.com’; 'abraham@mtpsa.co.za’; ‘monicadutoit206
@gmail.com’; 'sesolo@worldonline.co.za’; 'sylviavale@heritagemuseum.co.za';
‘cathy.dwyer01@gmail.com’; 'volker.eggert@senmin.co.za'; '‘pxtn@pxtn.co.za’;
‘deon@advit.co.za'; 'gertgjengelb@gmail.com’; ‘judenslin@gmail.com’;
'steven@traxun.co.za'’; 'rone.erasmus@sasol.com’; 'steven@traxun.co.za’;
'gregoryest@yahoo.co.vk’; 'soutieken@gmail.com’; 'ganiferouz@yahoo.com’;
'david.tugela@gmail.com’; 'marius.s.fer@gmail.com’; ‘ferrarisakkie@gmail.com’;
'fig@zebrasafari.co.za'; 'warrinf@gmail.com’; ‘friendsofvredefortdome@gmail.com’;
'peethen.fouche@gmail.com’; ‘ftersiaf144@ymail.com’; ‘'rfouche@telkomsa.net’;
‘afspe@mweb.co.za'; 'estiennefourie@hotmail.com’; ‘zfourie59@gmail.com’;
'jcfourie13@gmail.com’; 'PottieFrederik@hotmail.com’; 'mfridey@gmail.com’;
‘kittygerber@rocketmail.com’; 'deong@drasa.co.za’; 'tugela.michelle@gmail.com’;
‘quintin@divestranddiesel.co.za'; 'sharneg@telkomsa.net’;
‘brandongess@gmail.com’; 'elsimarie.gloy@sasol.com’; ‘psgloy@mweb.co.za’;
‘emgomes2@gmail.com’; 'karikadebruyn@gmail.com’; 'l.hart@mweb.co.za’;
'0836554925@mymtnmail.co.za’; 'gouws.paul@gmail.com’; ‘trishanap@mweb.co.za’;
‘govender.family@gmail.com’; 'marike.greyling@gmail.com’; 'eloisegreyling6
@gmail.com’; 'lourika.griessel@gmail.com’; ‘johan59@gmail.com’;
‘chantgriffin@gmail.com’; 'navy@lantic.net’; 'mzwandile@gxakwesprojects.co.za'
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

From: R.Selenati <rgselenati@vodamail.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 9:00 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Maki Mabala <admin@inkokheliholdings.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 11:31 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Penny <pennylu@mweb.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 6:38 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Izak Nel <nel.izak@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 9:42 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Riskcom <safety@riskcom.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 12:42 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Jan Smit <janruach@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 5:36 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Heaven on Vaal <heavenonvaal@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 8:41 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Yolandie Coetzee

Wednesday, 06 February 2019 9:13 AM
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'lessing@telkomsa.net’; ‘mariette@pea.org.za'; 'george@kingprawn.co.za’;
'meslo@vodamail.co.za’; 'fanie.remaxparys@gmail.com’; 'meslo@vodamail.co.za’;
'ddlottering@gmail.com’; 'rubcon@iafrica.com’; ‘dlovell@voltex.co.za';
'charlotte@global.co.za’; 'account@foxgroup.co.za'; 'frans@jonway.co.za’;
‘Nicolien777@gmail.com’; ‘buddyludik@gmail.com’; ‘cosmospainting@gmail.com’;
‘tommieludik@gmail.com’; ‘pennylu@mweb.co.za'

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

From: Dr. Johan de Lange <jodelsnr@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:31 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Erasmus, Rone (R) <rone.erasmus@sasol.com>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 11:35 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:35:03 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:34:54 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: JP @ PBD <jp@pbd.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 11:35 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Chanel v Staden <chanelvs@mweb.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 12:22 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Imvs@telkomsa.net

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 2:02 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Ginde <ginde@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 2:19 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Juanita <juanita@sambit.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 2:55 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Danie - Rack Install <Danie@rackinstall.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 4:02 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 4:02:06 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 4:01:55 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Abraham <abraham@mtpsa.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 4:19 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 4:19:28 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 4:18:47 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Yolandie Coetzee

Wednesday, 06 February 2019 9:13 AM
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‘docjan911@gmail.com’; 'shereelabuschagne@gmail.com’; ‘clang1@wesbank.co.za’;
'the3bs@mweb.co.za’; 'mlr@tiscali.co.za’; '2mankosi@gmail.com’;
‘einstein@intekom.co.za'; 'cathylee@vodamail.co.za'; 'nevillelee3@gmail.com’;
‘dulahantle2@gmail.com’; 'magdavandenheever4@gmail.com’;
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

From: johan.vanvuuren@murrob.com

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:30 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message

To:

Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:30:05 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:29:56 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: J Van Loggerenberg <jvanloggerenberg@oldmutualpfa.com>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:22 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:23:28 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:22:18 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Andre Visagie (ZA) <Andre.Visagie@absa.africa>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:15 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:15:39 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:15:24 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: sales@vtectrailers.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:23 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Marlene Lingenfelder

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 8:02 AM

Subject: Read: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi
Beafase

Your message
To: Marlene Lingenfelder
Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 3:57:48 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Thursday, February 7, 2019 8:02:29 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Marlene Lingenfelder

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 8:03 AM

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

was read on Thursday, February 7, 2019 8:05:25 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



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

From: Potch Rubber <potchrub@iafrica.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:57 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Paul Foulkes <paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee; Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 8:19 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: 06 February 2019 08:19:08 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 06 February 2019 08:19:00 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Michael Cocks <michael@vldc.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 11:12 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:12:58 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:12:14 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: jackie waite <jackiel@telkomsa.net>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 3:10 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message

To:

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: 07 February 2019 03:10:25 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on 07 February 2019 03:10:08 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Reotshepile Tlhapane <reotshepile@bafokeng.com>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 9:06 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:09:10 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:06:02 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Sagren Pillay <SagrenPillay@flysaa.com>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Thursday, 07 February 2019 2:07 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:07:37 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:06:40 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



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

From: Katryn Nel <Katryn@totalcaresa.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Friday, 08 February 2019 11:37 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11:37:41 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Friday, February 8, 2019 11:36:59 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Anton van Zyl <Anton@smithcapital.co.za>

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:15:08 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:14:56 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: ED Stevens <edstevens@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Friday, 08 February 2019 12:20 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Fred Hoogendyk <cfhoog@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, 10 February 2019 8:25 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Parys Plumbing <parysplumbing@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Friday, 08 February 2019 3:47 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: David Speier <david@massel.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 12:58 PM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:58:05 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, February 11, 2019 12:57:53 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Van der Westhuizen, Petro (P) <petro.vanderwesthuizen@sasol.com>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:10 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:10:03 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:09:54 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



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

From: Mariette Visagie <mariette@tas.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:29 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Attachments: ATTO0001



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Pierre Eksteen <pxtn@pxtn.co.za>

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:48 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Your message
To:
Subject: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:48:56 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:48:12 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Errol White <erroljw@msn.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 10:27 AM
To: Yolandie Coetzee
Subject: Stop the unsightly and hazardous mining at our front door.

1. The LOCAL COMMUNITY benefits are marginal
2. Our TOURISM sector would be further threatened
3. The MINES must be responsible for reconstruction and
maintenance of the Vaal Eden ROAD, from the N1 bridge to
the R59 at the Parys Airfield
4. The negative impacts of 3 mines are CUMULATIVE and
cannot be considered in isolation from each other
5. The required MITIGATION measures would render the mines
UNPROFITABLE
6. There are OTHER PLACES designated by Ngwathe for gravel
mining
Errol John White,
109 Riverview Cres,
Vaaloewer.

erroljw@msn.com
0823347007



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Yolandie Coetzee
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 11:08 AM
To: ‘Errol White'
Cc: Marlene Lingenfelder
Subject: RE: Stop the unsightly and hazardous mining at our front door.
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
‘Errol White'
Marlene Lingenfelder Delivered: 2019/02/12 11:09 AM

Good Afternoon Errol,

Thank you for your valued comments. Your comments will be incorporated into the Final BAR that will be submitted to the DMR.

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

From: Errol White [mailto:erroljw@msn.com]

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

erroljiw@msn.com
0823347007




Yolandie Coetzee

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Importance:

Good Day Yolandie,
| hope you are well?

| refer mail below.

Gavin Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>

Wednesday, 30 January 2019 8:54 AM

Yolandie Coetzee

craigrichardson100@gmail.com; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; 'Mariette
Liefferink’; 'Penny Ludorf'; Carl Gmail; Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina;
liz; Louis Kruger; Renee; Tertius; warrin

FW: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT TJA Naledi

High

Please can you advise why | did not receive it?

Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud
Chairman

Protect Vaal Eden Committee

083 281 5045

77/ PROTECT
&PRESERVE

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 2:01 PM

To: 'Louis Kruger'; Gavin Aboud

Cc: Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer; Bob; Chris; Dina; Mariette Liefferink; Renee; Tertius;

craigrichardson100@gmail.com; kobusvdwalt02@gmail.com; liz;
pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com; thabo.moloi@outa.co.za; Marlene
Lingenfelder

Subject: RE: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Good Afternoon Louis,

Thank you for your valued comments. Your comments will be incorporated into the Final BAR that will be
submitted to the DMR.

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Yolandie Coetzee
Environmental Consultant

@'\HEd

D
N
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

From: Louis Kruger <krugerskroon@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 11:44 AM

To: Gavin Aboud <gavin@paramounttrailers.co.za>

Cc: Abrie Hanekom Vaaloewer <marlene@kruppeng.co.za>; Bob <bobh@dullies.com>; Chris <chrisc@cesa.co.za>;
Dina <dina.henstock@gmail.com>; Mariette Liefferink <mariette@pea.org.za>; Renee <renee@bundunet.com>;
Tertius <tertiusw@gmail.com>; Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>; craigrichardson100@gmail.com;
kobusvdwalt02 @gmail.com; liz <liz.tuxx@gmail.com>; pieter.hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com;
thabo.moloi@outa.co.za

Subject: Re: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Naledi Beafase

Hi Gavin



I support your view 100%

I think it is imparitive now that the frame of reference to the 2011 sensus must be challegend as their was
exponential growth, private development in the area and rapidly and drastically changed employment
numbers ascoiciated with tourism, lodges etc

Again the reference must be to the Spacial Development plan of Tlokwe that clearly defines the area as a
tourism corridor, with advantage that it form part of the Vredefort Done heritage site and the vaal river
corridor that support the spacial development plan of Tolkwe

I will also avail myself for more detailed discussions

Louis

On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 11:22 AM Gavin Aboud <gavin@paramounttrailers.co.za> wrote:

Good Day Yolandie,

I hope you are well?

I refer your mail requesting comment on the subject.

Whilst I regard the report and honest one, I think the negative aspects on the mining on the
surrounding areas is understated from both a Socio and Economic aspect.

If we look just at the informal settlement and the jobs provided in Vaaloewer ,
Lindequesdrift and Vaaleden, and we compound this with the resorts in the area, we
estimate that at least 1000 people are employed in the area.

If we work on the assumption that there are 5 dependants associated to those employed, this
number grows to 6 000.

The enormity of this impact is not clearly stated in the report.

I request that this aspect be revisited and that I be consulted in this regard,



Kind Regards

Gavin Aboud

Chairman:Protect Vaal Eden Committee
Non-Executive Director : FSE

I‘JL

083 281 5045



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Gloy, Elsimarie (E) <elsimarie.gloy@sasol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 11:41 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: FW: YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Google Forms [mailto:forms-receipts-noreply@google.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27,2019 11:40 AM

To: Gloy, Elsimarie (E) <elsimarie.gloy@sasol.com>

Subject: YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine

Thanks for filling out YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine
Here's what we got from you:

YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic
impacts of Tja Naledi mine

Tja Naledi has applied for amendments to their existing mining right, to which
ProtectVaalEden@Gmail.com objects. Tja Naledi was instructed by DMR to conduct further studies, which
their specialists Enviroworks did. Their Socio-Economic Impact Assessment (SEIA) and Economic Impact
Assessment (EIA) reports are groundbreaking! For your convenience and to save your precious time,
ProtectVaalEden@Gmail.com has compiled this form with report summaries and our comments. Please
select "Fill Out Form" below before 28 February 2019 - and add your own comments, if you wish. We will
send them to Yolandie.C(@greenmined.co.za or you may choose to send your own. UNFORTUNATELY,
we require your email address and name in order for your comments to be legally acceptable.
FORTUNATELY, you have received this form from us or someone you know.
ProtectVaalEden@Gmail.com will NOT use your personal information for any other purpose!

Email address *

elsimarie.gloy@sasol.com

Your name

If choose not to supply your name, your comments will not be considered by Greenmined or the DMR :(



Elsimarie Gloy

Did you receive an email notification from Greenmined on 28 January 2019?

Most IAPs did NOT receive a notification from Greenmined's bulk email (Mailchimp) on 28 January. Some
IAP's (we don't know which ones) received an Outlook email from Yolandie.C@greenmined.co.za on 30
January. If you received a notification email from a source other than Greenmined, you might wish to
indicate that source and date. By law, you have 30 days from the date you first received the notification to
comment on it.

(X) Yes
()No
() Other:

Please comment on the negative SOCIO - ECONOMIC impacts

Enviroworks' findings in their SEIA report: “indicate that the socio-economic benefits associated with the
proposed amendment will not out-weigh the negative impacts. Numerous negative impacts as a result of the
sand mines in the area bother the surrounding community and the proposed amendment will compound this.
While the amendment will result in some wider economic benefits, the local economy will see few of these
benefits. Furthermore, the area’s tourism sector faces [SIC] will be impacted upon significantly. Negative
impacts associated with the proposed amendment can be reduced to acceptable levels only if stringent
mitigation measures are applied and these measures strictly adhered to. It is thus concluded that the
proposed amendment, while providing jobs and small-scale economic benefits, will lead to great discontent
among the local community and negatively affect the tourism potential of the area". Further, we believe that
the social and labour impacts will be extremely detrimental

ABSOLUTELY  Strongly Agres Slightly . e STRONGLY

agree! agree agree disagree!

Gravel mining

will

COMPOUND [X] [] [] [] [] []
problems

Few LOCAL

economic [X] [] [] [] [] []
benefits
TOURISM
threatened
Mitigation
must be [X] [] [] [] [] []
APPLIED

Mitigation

must be [X] [] [] [] [] []
ADHERED to

Great

COMMUNITY [X] [] [] [] [] []
discontent

[X] [] [] [] [] []



Negative
SOCIAL and
D BOUR [X] (] (] (] (] (]

impacts

Please comment on the S171 VAAL EDEN ROAD

Enviroworks' further findings in the SEIA report are: “Following the initial restoration of the S171 Road by
Pure Source Sand Mine, the Applicant along with the neighboring mines should create a fund and take on
responsibility for the upkeep of the road. The Applicant, along with relevant authorities, should ensure that
speed limits are put in place and enforced. Adequate signage needs to be put in place. Crossing points
should be put in place for farmers crossing the road with livestock". Since there is mine truck traffic to
Parys, the ENTIRE Vaal Eden Road, from the N1 to the Parys Airfield, must be restored and maintained by
the mines, including the gravel section which has also been virtually destroyed.

ABSOLUTELY  Strongly Agree Slightly Disagree STRONGLY

agree! agree agree disagree!

Pure Source

Sand Mine must

RESTORE the [X] [] [] [] [] []
road

Tja Naledi must

CREATE A

FUND to [X] [] [] [] [] []
maintain the road

ALL MINES

should be

responsible for [X] [] [] [] [] []
upkeep of the

road

SPEED LIMITS

must be put in [X] [] [] [] [] []
place

Speed limits

must be [X] [] [] [] [] []
ENFORCED

Adequate

SIGNAGE needs [X] [] [] [] [] []
to be erected

CROSSING

points need to be

created for [X] [] [] [] [] []
farmers'

livestock

Weigh mats must

be installed, per [X] [] [] [] [] []
MEC Mashinini

Trucks must

comply with all

TRAFFIC [X] [] [] [] [] []

REGULATIONS



GRAVEL
section of S171
must also be
restored and

maintained by
MINES

[X] [] [] [] [] []

Please comment on the negative ECONOMIC impacts

From Enviroworks EIA: "Our recommendation is that DMR carefully consider how they will ensure the
effective management of the cumulative impacts of sand mining in this and other areas along the Vaal
River. To do this, it will be necessary to develop a regional perspective on the existing sand and gravel
mines as well as the applications for mining rights, and develop a regulatory strategy that can manage the
number of mines in each locality and the economic impacts on other economic activities. With respect to the
current applications by Tja Naledi and Pure Source, the economic impacts of these mines on existing
economic activities and the marginal economic situation for these mines, suggests that it would not be
appropriate to approve these mining applications at this stage. Alternatively, they could be approved subject
to the mitigation measures recommended and included in their EMPs, if and when the mine’s business
financials are proven to be viable (given the broader market context) and can cover the cost of the
mitigation measures that are needed to minimise the visual, noise, dust and traffic impacts. This may
encourage the mining companies to look for sand mining opportunities in areas where the visual, noise, dust
and traffic impacts are minor.”

ABSOLUTELY  Strongly Agree Slightly Disagree STRONGLY

agree! agree agree disagree!

DMR should

consider

CUMULATIVE [X] [] [] [] [] []
impacts of ALL
MINES

Mine
applications in
Vaal Eden area
must be
evaluated on a
REGIONAL
basis, not in
isolation

The economic
situation for the
mines is
"MARGINAL"
"it would NOT
be appropriate
to approve these [X] [] [] [] [] []
mining
applications"
The mines must
PROVE that
they can bear
the

[X] [] [] [] [] []



FINANCIAL

impact of

mitigation

Mitigation

measures are

required for [X] [] [] [] [] []
visual, noise,

dust and traffic

Financial

burdens might

encourage the

mining . [X] [] [] [] [] []
companies to

look for other

arcas

Please feel free to include YOUR comments and objections here...

There is an extreme breakdown in trust between ProtectVaalEden@Gmail.com and the Applicants, their
Consultants and the Mine Operators and we will be including our comments here. We have experienced
bullying, threats, lies, non-compliance (especially with rehabilitation commitments), flagrant disregard for
the Public Participation Process and rushed time-frames. What are YOUR experiences?

I object to this application for this development due to the Negative Environmental impact on the Vaal river
area, and the negative Financial impact on our properties next to the river.

Do you give your consent for ProtectVaalEden@Gmail.com to send your comments to
www.Greenmined.com? *

If you choose to send the form yourself, you may select the option "Send me a copy of my responses"
below.

[X] Yes

[ 1No

[X] I will send my own comments to Yolandie.C@Greenmined.co.za

Create your own Google Form

NOTICE: This eMail message is from Sasol and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender immediately, and destroy all copies of the
original message. Any unauthorized review, use, copy, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Please note
that this eMail, and the contents thereof, is also subject to the standard Sasol eMail Legal Notice which may
be found at: http://www.sasol.com/legal-notices.




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

From: Pieter Hattingh <Pieter.Hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 11:42 AM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: FW: YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Pieter Hattingh [mailto:pieter.hattingh62 @gmail.com]

Sent: 27-Feb-2019 11:38

To: Pieter Hattingh <Pieter.Hattingh@sibanyestillwater.com>

Subject: Fwd: YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com>

Date: Wed, 27 Feb 2019, 11:36

Subject: YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine
To: <pieter.hattingh62@gmail.com>

Google Forms

Thanks for filling in YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine

Here's what we've received from you:

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

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 3:52 PM

To: ‘Sampie van Rooyen'

Cc: Marlene Lingenfelder

Subject: RE: Comments on Economic and Socio-Economic Assessments
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

‘Sampie van Rooyen'

Marlene Lingenfelder Delivered: 2019/02/06 3:52 PM

Good Afternoon Sampie,

Thank you for your valued comments. Your comments will be incorporated into the Final BAR that will be submitted
to the DMR.

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

From: Sampie van Rooyen [mailto:svr@envmgp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 06 February 2019 1:01 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za>

Cc: tillatakeaways@gmail.com; elsabe@suiderkruis.com; jonathanva@gmail.com; reedprint@worldonline.co.za;
vvplanthire@gmail.com; mvanblerk@wifidirect.co.za; stonewall@telkomsa.net;
biancavancoppenhagenl@gmail.com; johan59.griessel@gmail.com; vdbergs@capegate.co.za;
alomavandermerwe7 @gmail.com; alomavdm@gmail.com; Craig.VanDerMerwe@fgml.com;

1



Fezile Dabi ristrict Municipalivy
lohn Vorster Road
.G Box 1o

Sasofburg, 1947

FeZ”e Dabl Tel: 127 [+4] 970 8600

Blstrice & Faci 127 [167 070 8733

Vring s e

Enquiries: Mr. Mcebo Mkhatshwa
Tel: 016 970 8859 Fax: 0879425071 Email:mcebom@feziledabi.gov.za

RE: Notification of availability of socio-economic impact assessment and draft
economic impact report

PROJECT DETAILS

Project: Amendment of an existing mining right for Tja Naledi Beafase Investment Holdings
(Pty) Ltd

Site Location: Portion 4 of the farm Woodlands 407 (437.8330ha) Ngwathe Local
Municipality; Free State Province

Environmental Assessment Practitioner; Greenmined Environmental

Type of Report: Socio-econominc impact assessment report

Competent Authority: Department of Minerals

Dear Yolandie

Thank you for notifying the Municipality on the availability of the sacio-economic impact

assessment report for comments.

The SEIAR was read together the economic impact assessment report for the project. Fezile
Dabi District notes that the project is unlikely to improve the livelihoods of people in proximity
to the mine, whether from the Free State or Gauteng side. Employment opportunities and
improvement of péople’s lives is what remains high in the wellbeing of communities. Itis noted
that the document also took into account the existence of other sand mines in vicinity of Tja
Nanedi, and one can reasonable conclude that it is unlikely that all these mines comply with
their environmental authorization conditions. It is indicated that already there non-compliance
picked from the contractor operating the mine, SPH Kundalila and that in itself should be a

worrying factor.




FDDM would like to submit that the report is noted and there are no major objections to the
project, however it is important for DMR to ensure that Tja Naledi complies with its current
mining conditions or at least there is clear plan to ensure compliance where non-compliance
has been picked before amending the mining right to accommodate mining aggregates and

further crushing and screening processes which could require stricter operating conditions.

Thank you for involving us on projects within our jurisdiction.

Yours sincerely;

L —— 1S Tesmuay Jok

Mcebo Mkhatshwa Date
Snr. Environmental Management Officer




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Ria Jordaan <jordaanr@ngwathe.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 1:57 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Subject: RE: Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

We hereby acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 29 January 2019 in the abovementioned regard.

Ria Jordaan

Administrator : Municipal Manager
Ngwathe Local Municipality

PO Box 359

PARYS 9585

Tel :056816 2700

Fax :056 8112046

E-mail : jordaanr@ngwathe.co.za

Ngwathe

MUMNICIPALITY
il
.4-'
f

From: Greenmined Environmental [mailto:yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 10:41 AM

To: jordaanr@ngwathe.co.za

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

This email was sent to jordaanr@ngwathe.co.za

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



pieter.hattingh62@gmail.com

Your name

If choose not to supply your name, your comments will not be considered by Greenmined or the DMR :(

Pieter Hattingh

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
() No
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

LABOUR [X] [] [] [] [] []

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

ABSOLUTELY  Strongly Agres Slightly . oo STRONGLY

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

ABSOLUTELY  Strongly Slightly . STRONGLY
Agree Disagree .
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



to approve these

mining

applications"

The mines must

PROVE that

they can bear

the [X] [] [] [] [] []
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

I strongly oppose all mining activity in the area as it serves no benefit at all for the nearby residents but
exposure to noise and dust polution and loss in property values. There is absolutely no gain but hardships
for the residents living next to or near the planned mining area. The fona and flora will be destroyed.
Underground water sources will be depleted. The river will be impacted not only in this area bit also
downstream. There is no positive outcome for mining in this area but the enrichment of the mine owners
and shareholders.

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

[1Yes

[ 1No

[X] I will send my own comments to Yolandie.C@Greenmined.co.za

Create your own Google Form




CONFIDENTIAL CAUTION

This e-mail, its attachments and any privileges/rights attaching hereto, are, unless the context obviously
indicates otherwise, the property of Sibanye Gold Limited and/or its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
“Sibanye-Stillwater”). It is private, confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient and receive this e-mail erroneously, kindly notify the sender, and delete this e-mail
immediately and do not disclose or use same in any manner whatsoever. Any such unauthorized use is
prohibited and may be unlawful.



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
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2/17/2019 12:28:25 renee@bundunet.com Renee Hartslief
2/17/2019 12:42:58 sold@mweb.co.za Liz van Rensburg
2/17/2019 12:47:50 dina.henstock@gmail.com Dina Henstock
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2/27/2019 9:03:41 Val@utlfs.co.za Valerie de bruyn Yes
2/27/2019 9:07:24 susan@utlfs.co.za Susan Malcomess No
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2/27/2019 9:08:15 tylerhdb@gmail.com Tyler Yes
2/27/2019 9:08:19 michelledbcloete@gmail.c: Michelle Yes
2/27/2019 9:15:43 russell.theron@seeff.com Russell Theron Yes
2/27/2019 9:20:52 chana199304@hotmail.coi Chandeline Vorster Yes
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2/27/2019 9:39:29 sales@vtectrailers.co.za GOOSE BAY CANYON St Yes
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2/27/2019 14:11:07 karonm@absamail.co.za Karon Marsland No
2/27/2019 14:26:09 friend.anton@gmail.com Anton van Biljon Yes
2/27/2019 14:34:36 drbgess@mail.com Brandon No
2/27/2019 15:02:12 gardenguys007@gmail.coi Chris Schepers No
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2/27/2019 16:01:36 nickiwithers@gmail.com  Nicki Withers Keraweb Inv Yes
2/27/2019 16:38:26 steynsj@intekom.co.za  Fanue No
2/27/2019 16:42:36 bobh@dullies.com Bob Hartslief Yes
2/27/2019 17:57:15 paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za PAUL FOULKES Yes
2/27/2019 17:58:53 afspe@mweb.co.za DIANE FOULKES Yes
2/27/2019 18:02:21 afspe@mweb.co.za TSHIDI LYDIA MATSANEINo
2/27/2019 18:04:36 afspe@mweb.co.za PHIRI ROSINAH MAGUGINo

2/27/2019 18:06:33 afspe@mweb.co.za EVA EVELYN MATSHANE No
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2/27/2019 18:54:13 dassie481@gmail.com Annelize No
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2/27/2019 19:50:53 wendycharles.za@gmail.cc Wendy Moodie Yes
2/27/2019 20:08:17 tony@westcol.co.za Tony Fiorita Yes
2/27/2019 20:09:38 karin@westcol.co.za Karin Fiorita No
2/27/2019 20:11:46 badmoodie@gmail.com  Brian Moodie No
2/27/2019 20:57:27 trade34@telkomsa.net Susan Classen Yes
2/28/2019 7:39:39 mcbeathdennis@gmail.cor D Mc Beath No
2/28/2019 8:00:45 tradelander34@gmail.com Adriaan Classen Yes
2/28/2019 8:41:15 marc@irmelectrical.co.za Marc Erasmus No
2/28/2019 8:54:17 ilze.henstock@gmail.com lize No
2/28/2019 8:59:20 jhnwepener@gmai.com  Jan Yes
2/28/2019 9:37:34 straval@netactive.co.za Leon van Straaten No
2/28/2019 9:47:37 dennis@dynafogafrica.co.. Dennis Bird No
2/28/2019 9:49:33 Gisele@dynafogafrica.co.z Gisele Bornschleggell No
2/28/2019 9:50:42 leo@dynafogafrica.co.za No
2/28/2019 9:51:50 clinton@dynafogafrica.co.: Clinton Thorpe No
2/28/2019 9:52:54 Glenda@dynafogafrica.co. Glenda Hill No
2/28/2019 9:53:59 james@vectorfog.co.za James Mc Cormack No
2/28/2019 10:02:29 rall@vodamail.co.za Adriaan Rall No
2/28/2019 10:03:50 annatjievanstraaten1@gm Anna Johanna Maria van < No
2/28/2019 10:05:25 lynetterall@gmail.com LYNETTE RALL No
2/28/2019 10:08:02 adriaanrall83@gmail.com Adriaan Rall (jnr.) No
2/28/2019 10:09:22 madeleinrall@gmail.com MADELEIN RALL No
2/28/2019 11:52:41 aliciajbrt@gmail.com Alicia Yes

2/28/2019 12:10:24 chaneyvdm1@gmail.com Chaney van der Merwe No
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candyz@iafrica.com

2/27/2019 11:36:31

pieter.hattingh62@gmail.com

2/27/2019 11:36:53

donald.hanneman@vodamail.co.za

2/27/2019 11:40:14

elsimarie.gloy@sasol.com

2/27/2019 12:17:48

jhnel.mail@gmail.com

2/27/2019 12:35:35

Mcdwyer20@gmail.com

2/27/2019 12:35:40

africahairproducts@gmail.com

2/27/2019 12:40:47

veldsman.rudi10@gmail.com

2/27/2019 13:06:38

lynette.klebba@gmail.com

2/27/2019 13:30:01

mduduzit@veja.org.za

2/27/2019 13:44:43

zaiboonleroux@gmail.com

2/27/2019 14:11:07

karonm@absamail.co.za

2/27/2019 14:26:09

friend.anton@gmail.com

2/27/2019 14:34:36

drbgess@mail.com

2/27/2019 15:02:12

gardenguys007@gmail.com

2/27/2019 15:12:39

adeassessors@tiscali.co.za

2/27/2019 16:01:36

nickiwithers@gmail.com

2/27/2019 16:38:26

steynsj@intekom.co.za




2/27/2019 16:42:36

bobh@dullies.com

2/27/2019 17:57:15

paul.foulkes@mweb.co.za

2/27/2019 17:58:53

afspe@mweb.co.za

2/27/2019 18:02:21

afspe@mweb.co.za

2/27/2019 18:04:36

afspe@mweb.co.za

2/27/2019 18:06:33

afspe@mweb.co.za

2/27/2019 18:08:06

afspe@mweb.co.za

2/27/2019 18:09:49

martin.steyn@arcelirmittal.com

2/27/2019 18:54:13

dassie481@gmail.com

2/27/2019 18:54:20

nicocasp@gmail.com

2/27/2019 18:59:47

advancedsigns77@gmail.com

2/27/2019 19:01:01

gas4nic@gmail.com

2/27/2019 19:04:50

neil.coetzee@46gmail.com

2/27/2019 19:08:54

dassie481@gmail.com

2/27/2019 19:19:39

burgerjohannesjacobus@gmail.co
m

2/27/2019 19:19:55

johnathanlouisnel@gmail.com

2/27/2019 19:20:08

johnathanlouisnel@gmail.com




2/27/2019 19:25:38

burgerjohannesjacobus@gmail.co
m

2/27/2019 19:50:53

wendycharles.za@gmail.com

2/27/2019 20:08:17

tony@westcol.co.za

2/27/2019 20:09:38

karin@westcol.co.za

2/27/2019 20:11:46

badmoodie@gmail.com

2/27/2019 20:57:27

trade34@telkomsa.net

2/28/2019 7:39:39

mcbeathdennis@gmail.com

2/28/2019 8:00:45

tradelander34@gmail.com

2/28/2019 8:41:15

marc@irmelectrical.co.za

2/28/2019 8:54:17

ilze.henstock@gmail.com

2/28/2019 8:59:20

jhnwepener@gmai.com

2/28/2019 9:37:34

straval@netactive.co.za

2/28/2019 9:47:37

dennis@dynafogafrica.co.za

2/28/2019 9:49:33

Gisele@dynafogafrica.co.za

2/28/2019 9:50:42

leo@dynafogafrica.co.za

2/28/2019 9:51:50

clinton@dynafogafrica.co.za

2/28/2019 9:52:54

Glenda@dynafogafrica.co.za

2/28/2019 9:53:59

james@vectorfog.co.za

2/28/2019 10:02:29

rall@vodamail.co.za

2/28/2019 10:03:50

annatjievanstraaten1@gmail.com

2/28/2019 10:05:25

lynetterall@gmail.com

2/28/2019 10:08:02

adriaanrall83@gmail.com

2/28/2019 10:09:22

madeleinrall@gmail.com

2/28/2019 11:52:41

aliciajbrt@gmail.com

2/28/2019 12:10:24

chaneyvdm1@gmail.com




Your name

The Savannah Africa

Renee Hartslief

Liz van Rensburg

Dina Henstock

Protect Vaal Eden

Gavin Aboud

Freddy & Yolande van Vuuren

Arnold de Beer

Jp

Vredefort Dome Tourism Association

Protect Vaal Eden

W van Buuren

Craig Richardson

Roelof van Heerden

L van Rensburg

Andries Grove

Helgard Cronje

Lieschke Tolmay

Salmon van Rooyen Snr.

Gisele Bir

Bennie geldenhuys

A. S. Henstock

Lourika Griessel

Johan Griessel

Johan

Leonora Human

Pieter Boshoff




L v Rensburg

Fay Fredericks

Justin

Renee

Cindi Naude

Lynne Temlett

Bronwyn Cilliers

L Jacobs

Duan Jacobs

J Pretorius

Christo Lang

Martin struwig

Dennis Holler

Lana Holler

Danita Holler

Danie de Lange

Marianne Bilsland

GOOSE BAY CANYON RECREATION & POWER
BOAT CLUB

U.L.KLEBBA

Charles

Abri Struwig

Jako van Rooyen

Ken Evans

Kathleen Struwig

Wilma Struwig

GOOSE BAY CANYON SHARE BLOCK PTY LTD

AJS BELEGGINGS TRUST

Irma Bence

VAALOEWER EIENDOMME BK

Andries Grove




Madelyn Kok

Valerie de bruyn

Susan Malcomess

Lechelle Theron

Tyler

Michelle

Russell Theron

Chandeline Vorster

Cindy Aboud

justinaboud@me.com

GOOSE BAY CANYON SHARE BLOCK PTY LTD

Gerda Bester

T Venter

Errol White

Leon

W Flores

Geoff Stevens

PETRO

Jacques van Rensburg

Gallie van Rensburg

Diane Stevens

Riyadh




Rudy van Rooyen

Theresa Burger

Jaco Janse van Rensburg

Tiaan

Hugh William Temlett

Candy’s Lodge (Anne Wilson)

Pieter Hattingh

Donald hanneman

Elsimarie Gloy

J HNEL

Monique Dwyer

Saood mota

Rudi Veldsman

Ms Una Lynette Klebba

mduduzit@veja.org.za

Zaiboon Le Roux

Karon Marsland

Anton van Biljon

Brandon

Chris Schepers

Dirk Albrecht

Nicki Withers Keraweb Investments

Fanue




Bob Hartslief

PAUL FOULKES

DIANE FOULKES

TSHIDI LYDIA MATSANENG

PHIRI ROSINAH MAGUGUDI

EVA EVELYN MATSHANENG

MB KABE

MP STEYN

Annelize

Nico Coetzee

Annelize

Casper Coetzee

Neil Coetzee

Annelize

Yes

Jonathan




Hannes Burger burgerjohannesjacobus@gmail

Wendy Moodie

Tony Fiorita

Karin Fiorita

Brian Moodie

Susan Classen

D Mc Beath

Adriaan Classen

Marc Erasmus

lize

Jan

Leon van Straaten

Dennis Bird

Gisele Bornschleggell

Clinton Thorpe

Glenda Hill

James Mc Cormack

Adriaan Rall

Anna Johanna Maria van Straaten

LYNETTE RALL

Adriaan Rall (jnr.)

MADELEIN RALL

Alicia

Chaney van der Merwe




Please feel free to include YOUR comments and objections here...

Not playing open cards

Similar experience. They only act in their own interest.

Lies by Yolande of Greenminded and Tja Naledis Attorneys, noncompliance, noise nuisance, no
notification as legally required to immediate neighbours. No benefit to surrounding community. Absentee
landlord using a contractor SPH using "imported labour". No disclosure of the Social Labour plan for Tia
Naledi or neighbouring mines. Total destruction of the value of neighbouring properties and sense of
place. The mines will cause economic loss to the area of billions of rand. Area being mined currently is
zoned agricultural.

Health risks on the surrounding community far outweighs any financial gain from these mines.

Vakasie area. Gaan myn op n ander plek

Onanvaarbaar

THIS IS A TOURISM AERIA THAT WILL BE ----"FUCKED UP BY PEOPLE THAT HAS BEEN BRIBED.
NOBODY IN OUR AREA KNOWS OF ANY ENVIROMENTAL STUDIES THAT WAS DONE HERE!!!!




Health risks far outweighs all

The roads are not designed to handle ongoing heavy vehicle traffic and will rapidly fall into a state of total
disrepair. Dust, noise and the impact on the roads will negatively affect the ecotourism (including lodges
and wedding venues) that are providing jobs and upskilling the community.

They are not reliable. Mining in our area will rob us from so much we have at the moment.

With previous experience | strongly don't trust them and don't want them to do any mining or any other
work in this area. | agree hundred percent with all the comments and objections that was made in the
above mentioned statement.

As individual we get steamrollered with the process which is not easy to understand all affects and future
issues.

| am in total agreement with the above statement

As IAP we just get steam rolled

It is the ages old case of David against Goliath. Our community will fight till the end against the powerful
and money hungry Goliath who think they have carte blanche to rape our beautiful river and

The mines have no regard for the PEOPLE 'S GRIEVANCES....THE ENVIRONMENT THEY ARE
SCARRING....AND ABOVE ALL...NO REGARD FOR LAWFUL PROCEDURES...

Regards

U.L.KLEBBA.

Always Noise and Dust in the area, during weekends as well. Water from the Vaal River is being
pumped up on various weekends.

IAP just walked over with the process

IAP's no trust in dealing with all parties

IAP'S NO TRUST IN THE PROCESS

IAP'S NO TRUST IN THE PROCESS

IAP'S NO TRUST IN PROCESS

IAP'S NO TRUST IN PROCESS




The entire thing is disgusting. This would never happen overseas thru do it all wrong here could not care
about the future of their families

Dust storms from the mines have been horrible. Annoyed that these mines have disregarded
rehabilitation and | do not feel they are trustworthy. DMR seem to be unable to monitor them.

The mining is destroying the natural beauty of the river and surrounding areas. It is a threat to every
person's investment in the Vaaloewer and surrounding areas and should not be allowed.

These mines are ruining the beauty of the area and destroying the river and life in the river!!!!

They are Ruthless dictators!

Not personally, but we are aware of it.....

| am aware of it.

Already experienced dust and noise.

No mining

MITIGATION: there should be no mining at all in the Vaal Eden area. Mining is taking place contrary to
zoning and SDF as a result of flawed Public Participation Processes and officials not following due
process and acting without authorisation. The Vaal Eden area AS WELL AS the area on the opposite
side of the Vaal River in both the North West and Gauteng Provinces have been zoned for agriculture
and tourism. Both FS Provincial and Fezile Dabi & Ngwate Municipal guidelines and policies call for
interprovincial consultation regarding cross border activities and this was not done.

ROADS: All legislated signage should be in place irrespective of mining activities, as should the policing
thereof. The same pertains to road maintenance. The fact this all the aforesaid is not being carried out,
adds justification to opposing any further mining in the Vaal Eden area. Provincial and municipal budgets
are inadequate to police or maintain roads and self regulation by the mines, based on their historic
compliance is ludicrous.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The natural beauty of the area and its sense of place is the draw card for tourism
activies and it is being seriously threatened by the mining activities. The Vaal Eden area together with the|
town of Parys, the Vredefort Dome World Heritage Site and Potchefstroom is considered a prime
tourism destination. There is an incrediblly huge untapped market on the doorstep of the area, viz
Gauteng as as well as international tourists arriving via Oliver Tambo airport. The tourism organisations
from the above mentioned areas are now combining efforts to highlight this prime destination that offers
nature, wildlife, cultural heritage, education, sporting and outdoor activities, arts, festivals, cuisine and
shopping experiences. There is no other region closeby (if anywhere in the country) that can offer all of
the above - The tourism potential together with related job growth is ENORMOUS and growing, it is
SUSTAINABLE, it is a set GOAL of National Government. The small benefits acrueing to a limited
number of individuals from opencast sandmining for the next 30 plus years, will destroy the surrounding
envinronment, negatively impact on the health and livilihoods of the community, and severely impact on
the positive benefits that tourism could bring to the area.

Please note that no mines should operate, in or around anywhere near the Vaal river. | don't agree with
some of the questions that stated that the mines need to comply with various restrictions and or
requirements. these mines are and jave been operation illegally and should receive any permission nor
even be mining. So not even the slightest edge should be given to any mine to undergo in any mining
operations anywhere close to the life source of the Vaal river.




Health issues for sinus sufferers must also be taken into account. With extra foreign particles being
expelled into the air this is affecting people with sinus problems.

There is no trust - | believe they are not interested in what we have to say.

| strongly oppose all mining activity in the area as it serves no benefit at all for the nearby residents but
exposure to noise and dust polution and loss in property values. There is absolutely no gain but
hardships for the residents living next to or near the planned mining area. The fona and flora will be
destroyed. Underground water sources will be depleted. The river will be impacted not only in this area
bit also downstream. There is no positive outcome for mining in this area but the enrichment of the mine
owners and shareholders.

The added strain to an already badly polluted Vaal River due to mining is of major concern. The added
dust from mining activities is already evident.

| object to this application for this development due to the Negative Environmental impact on the Vaal
river area, and the negative Financial impact on our properties next to the river.

| BELIEVE THE PROPOSED MINE WILL FURTHER IMPACT DISASTROUSLY ON THE ALREADY
STRESSED (AND MESSED) VAAL RIVER WHICH HAS BECOME A MEANS FOR SEWERAGE
DISPOSAL WHICH THE USELESS EMFULENI MUNICIPALITY IS NOT QUALIFIED TO REMEDY.
FURTHERMORE IT WILL PROBABLY ATTRACT MORE CRIMINALS TO THE AREA AND FURTHER
DEVALUATE THE PROPERTIES AT VAALOEWER AND SURROUNDING AREAS.

I have just moved here to the Vaal and strongly disagree to the mining especially with all the negative
implications on the environment and the community. It is a disadvantage to the community who live here
due to the dust and the negative impact on our health




Tja Naledi and their appointed 'agents" Greenmined" pay absolutely no attention to queries raised by
certain IAPS--rendering it next to impossible to comment on their plans and the impact thereof.
Greenmineds answers are selective and biased to their clients --of course.

The person representing the 26% partner in the operation undertook to get back to us- at a public
meeting-- about agreeing to an independent oversight authority, to "police" their mining operations--
what they would do as "COMMUNITY upliftment projects": as required by the mining charter---
how they would compensate the community.

Nothing has been forthcoming --all ignored ...

| for one have not seen an economic viability study--a profit and loss statement- --all of which are
required to enable IAPS to meaningfully comment on "socio economic benefits"

Greenmined provided minutes of public meeting ONLY after being forced to do so by DMR and again
rendering any meaningful dialogue flowing from points raised in the minutes useless.

Whilst we are TOLD all relevant elected OFFICIALS in all three affected Provinces were advised of this
application ----as required ---there is ZERO concern by the impartial practitioners GREENMINED--- that
NOT one ELECTED official has commented on this application and given the long term implications to
all IAPS -of what will happen to EDEN --(this is EDEN) --its businesses and communities if this
application is approved --when Greenmined KNOW that elected officials BY LAW have to take an
interest in such matters BECAUSE the elected OFFICIALS have all sworn an OATH to uphold the
Constitution and protect all our Constitutional rights ESPECIALLY our rights with regard to the
environment we live in --

SURELY this is what GREENMINED have to do ???

We have been bullied and lied to about these mines by money wolfs
They lie in your face... Aboeryut the money mine scheme.... They were stopped of mining but they are
still very active at the grounds

We are been bullied by money gods and if they want to continue i will lose value on my property so they
must purchase my property for the market value not negotiable

These people are arrogent they lie in your face and don't care about the impact of the mine where we
live... They bribe people to cover for them

Our market value of our property will fall they must buy my property for the market value

They are still mining but nothing have been legal... Money is their main aim

One of the minerals they want to mine is gravel. Accoding to their maps this area is a substantial area
most of which are koppies of solid very hard rock. To exploit this they will have to do blasting and use
crusshers. The said the will only use diesel diggers, loaders and trucks. No dinamite no blasting and no
crussing. This blasting will probably start soon after mining begins and will happen about twice per week
over 30 years. We live in Riviesig cres. About 100 m from the river which is about 100 m wide and they
will mine up to 100m from the river. 300 m from where | live. Groete. Hannes.

Went to a meeting ,,, with their specialists,,, ill prepared ,totally focused on the business end ,,not the
impact it shall have

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

Non compliance

Non compliance

Property Values already started declining and buyers walk away if they hear about the mines.

This area is in no condition to support this mining activities. There are limited ground water resources,
which needs to be protected for the existing tourism activities and existing local communities.

Mining will break down the local leisure and tourism business that is providing many sustainable job
opportunities in the areal

The total disregard and lack of respect for this mine to the surrounding areas, residents, natural
environment and rehabilitation has been disappointing at least. To allow this sort of corporation to further
destroy the environment and further disgruntle long term residents inhabitants of the area to benefit a
few, would be nothing short of a criminal act.

We're experiencing a major dust problem in the Riviersig Street area in Vaal Oewer - massive dust
storms are hitting us regularly from the existing mining operations. Noise pollution is also a big issue -
the trucks are clearly audible all hours of day, especially the constant "peeping" sounds used when
reversing. The new applications will increase mining operations significantly, and will bring them much
closer to the river, which will lead to a vastly worsened situation. They are also already an eye-sore, and
destroy the sense of place and serene natural environment of the Vaal Oewer area. This will also
worsen dramatically if the new applications are approved. They are destroying the value of the
community's homes, and will destroy local tourism and jobs.




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Protect Vaal Eden <protectvaaleden@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 12:05 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Cc: Gavin and Cindy Aboud

Subject: Comments on SEIA and EIA Tja Naledi

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Yolandie,

Herewith a link to the 140+ responses we have received to our survey to
date: https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Krve9zsBWTnkOSSNKjLs1cAT4pGxVI7vI3YmkiwNX4g

How would you like to proceed?

Kindly,
Renee

#ProtectVaalEden
#DontDigInOurDome
#VerdwynVaalVyande

https://www.facebook.com/groups/ProtectVaalEden/

Gavin Aboud +27 83 281 5045
ProtectVaalEden@gmail.com




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Renee de Jong Hartslief <renee@bundunet.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 3:35 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee; Protect Vaal Eden

Subject: Results of comments on SEIA EIA by Enviroworks for Tja Naledi
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Krve9zsBWTnk0S5NKiLs1cAT4pGxVI]7vI3YmkiwNX4g




Did you receive an email

142 responses




Did you receive an email

142 responses




Please comment on the
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Please comment on the
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Please comment on the
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Do you give your consel
comments to www.Gree

147 responses

Yes

No

| will send my own comments to
Yolandie...




Renee de Jong Hartslief
www.facebook.com/TheSavannahAfrica
+27 (0)71 448-4332 ¢

Woolridge 65 "Savannah" farm

Vaal Eden Road

PO Box 12, Parys 9585

Free State, South Africa
renee(@bundunet.com

11



Yolandie Coetzee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.com>

Thursday, 28 February 2019 3:56 PM

Yolandie Coetzee

Fwd: YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi mine

Follow up
Flagged

Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com>
Subject: YOUR urgent comments on Socio Economic impacts of Tja Naledi

mine

Date: 27 February 2019 at 5:42:35 PM EAT
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
send them to Yolandie.C@greenmined.co.za or you may choose to send your own. UNFORTUNATELY,
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

RESTORE the [] [] [] [] [] []
road

Tja Naledi must

CREATE A

FUND to [] [] [] [] [] []
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

evaluated on a [X] [] [] [] [] []
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

mining [] [] [] [X] [] []
companies to

look for other

areas

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

Tja Naledi and their appointed 'agents" Greenmined" pay absolutely no attention to queries raised by certain
IAPS--rendering it next to impossible to comment on their plans and the impact thereof. Greenmineds
answers are selective and biased to their clients --of course. The person representing the 26% partner in the
operation undertook to get back to us- at a public meeting-- about agreeing to an independent oversight
authority, to "police" their mining operations-- what they would do as "COMMUNITY upliftment projects":
as required by the mining charter--- how they would compensate the community. Nothing has been
forthcoming --all ignored ... I for one have not seen an economic viability study--a profit and loss statement-
--all of which are required to enable IAPS to meaningfully comment on "socio economic benefits"
Greenmined provided minutes of public meeting ONLY after being forced to do so by DMR and again
rendering any meaningful dialogue flowing from points raised in the minutes useless. Whilst we are TOLD
all relevant elected OFFICIALS in all three affected Provinces were advised of this application ----as
required ---there is ZERO concern by the impartial practitioners GREENMINED--- that NOT one
ELECTED official has commented on this application and given the long term implications to all IAPS -of
what will happen to EDEN --(this is EDEN) --its businesses and communities if this application is approved
--when Greenmined KNOW that elected officials BY LAW have to take an interest in such matters
BECAUSE the elected OFFICIALS have all sworn an OATH to uphold the Constitution and protect all our
Constitutional rights ESPECIALLY our rights with regard to the environment we live in -- SURELY this is
what GREENMINED have to do 7??

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

[ 1 No



[X] I will send my own comments to Yolandie.C@Greenmined.co.za

Create your own Google Form




Yolandie Coetzee

From: Bob Hartslief <bobh@dullies.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 4:25 PM
To: Yolandie Coetzee

Cc: Gavin Aboud; Craig Richardson
Subject: Tja Naledi

Dear Yolandie

I have been asked to elaborate on my comment submitted yesterday about my opinion of Greenmined’s
responsibility vis a vis the SA Constitution.
Your company’s WEB SITE states this is as your MISSION AND VISION;

Vi

WHAT WE BELIEVE

MISSION AND VISION

In Section 1 of a document sent to me from The Centre for Environmental Rights prepared by LAWYERS
FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

These lawyers state :
“The SA Constitution says that the environment must be protected for current and future generations.”

"The environment includes

THE LAND

WATER

AIR

PEOPLE

PLANTS

ANIMALS

ROADS

as well as BUILDINGS AND HOUSES"

ALL OF THESE CAN AND ARE AFFECTED BY MINING ACTIVITIES

Therefore given your Companies stated MISSION AND VISION

1



wherein you state GREENMINED is a "PLANET PROTECTOR”
we as the general public are surely justified in our expectation that your "PROFESSIONAL
APPROACH”

WOULD DEMAND THAT YOU OBTAIN —responses from the elected officials —

COUNCILLORS- MAYORS- MEC:s - MPS--HEADS OF TOURISM BOARDS-

WATER BOARDS —in fact all persons who on being sworn into office---- in whatever capacity they
have been elected to --

SWEAR UNDER oath to PROTECT the Rights conferred on us —the average voting man/woman in
the community—???

IF WE CANNOT RELY ON COMPANIES SUCH AS GREENMINED to do this —who can we rely
on?

GREENMINED are well aware of the ENVIRONMENTAL impact Tja Naledis mining
operations will have

So to simply say to the DMR and to us as IAPS:

“Greenmined have contacted all relevant ELECTED officials- without any response from any of
them

and take this silence from these officials as tacit approval by them of your proposals —
I would suggest is in contravention of everything GREENMINED profess to be as well as
a dereliction of your professional responsibilities and definately in contravention of our
Constitutional rights.

Yours
Bob Hartslief



Yolandie Coetzee

From: Protect Vaal Eden <protectvaaleden@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 4:48 PM

To: Yolandie Coetzee

Cc: Gavin and Cindy Aboud; Elsaine Costerus Mohr; Sonette Smit; Dr. Stephen Jacobs -
MO Health; Joy Rabotapi; Mariette Liefferink; Renee Hartslief

Subject: Re: Comments on SEIA and EIA Tja Naledi

Dear Yolandie,

I object in the strongest terms. You did not notify the IAPs adequately and you have not given us 30 days to
comment.

Did you receive an email notification from Greenmined on 28 January 20197

143 responses

©® Yes
® No
Yolandie 30 Jan
@ Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMP...
@ Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMP...
@ Yolandie 30 Jan
@ Do not recall
@ Received email 6/2/2019 socio eco...

12V

Did you receive an email notification from Greenmined on 28 January 2019?
143 responses

@ Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC
IMPACT ASSESSMENT for Tja Nal...

@ Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMP...
@ Notice of SOCIO- ECONOMIC IMP...
@ Please re-send me the mail?

@ Through another affected communit...
@ Not 100% sure

@ Not sure can not remember.

A 22

Did you even look at the comments from the IAPs we managed to contact at such short notice? Perhaps you
should examine what the community says before you simply tick another box and bury 750 pages' worth of
paper at the back of your

FBAR: https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Krve9zsBWTnkOSSNKjL.s1cAT4pGxVI7vI3YmkiwNX4g

Dear Joy and Stephen,

Are you aware of the contents of the Enviroworks' reports and the overwhelming community support for the
findings therein? Perhaps you might like to consider what the community has to

say: https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Krve9zsBWTnkOSSNKjLs1cAT4pGxVI7vI3YmkiwNX4g

Kind regards,
Renee



#ProtectVaalEden
#DontDigInOurDome
#VerdwynVaalVyande

https://www.facebook.com/groups/ProtectVaalEden/

Gavin Aboud +27 83 281 5045
ProtectVaalEden@gmail.com

On Thu, 28 Feb 2019 at 16:03, Yolandie Coetzee <yolandie.c@greenmined.co.za> wrote:

Good Afternoon Renee, Gavin

Thank you for the valued comments and the survey that Protect the Vaal has conducted. The comments will be incorporated into
the Final BAR that will be submitted to the DMR.

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete

Yolandie Coetzee

Environmental Consultant

\ne d Tel: 011 966 4390
Q:Q Cell: 082 734 5113

@
;.'.o Fax: 086 546 0579

Physical: 93/94 Maple Street, Pomona, Kempton Park, 1619

Postal: Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West,
7129

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will”

. i~ E:‘ A/
o A
ENU—&HEIJ Iﬁ '-;}{j;:;

WILDLIFE TRUST {:a (:‘GS

% Celebrate Leap Day for Frogs on
the 28" February 2019,

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

Cc: Gavin and Cindy Aboud <gavinaboud@vodamail.co.za>
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




Comments received during the Socio-Economic Impact Assessment.

The SEIA was distributed to the I&APS on the 28t of January 2019, where they I&AP’S was allowed a 30-day commenting period that ends on the 28" March 2019. The outcome of this consultation is described in detail below. Please also

refer to Appendix E for the comments that was received during the SEIA commenting phase.

Impact Assessment, a total of 10 impacts were identified, of which 6 were negative.
Will you please indicate to what extent your client, Tja Naledi Barrage Sand Mine,
will be willing to assist the affected

community in mitigating these negative impacts. Please describe in your Impact
Assessment the process of compensation your client proposes if they do not comply
to the final EMP (Environmental Management Plan) and Mining Right.

Please include all recommendations made by OCES in their Economic Impact
Report in your final EMP to be submitted to DMR. Please include all
recommendations made by Enviroworks Environmental in their Soci-Economic
Impact Assessment into your final EMP to be submitted to DMR.

| would also appreciate it if you highlight to DMR the Impact Statement made by
Enviroworks Environmental: “The findings from the SEIA indicate that the socio-
economic benefits associated with the proposed amendment will not outweigh the
negative impacts. Numerous negative impacts as a result of the sand mines in the
area bother the surrounding community and the proposed amendment will
compound this.”

I highly recommend that you include in your final Impact Assessment and EMP
(Environmental Management Plan) a recommendation for monthly Socio-economic
and Economic monitoring throughout the lifetime of the mine, to ensure that the
current status of the community and environment remain the same or improve. It is
very important to have continuous communication and consultations with the
affected community. Please explain the methods you propose to fulfil this request.

All non-compliances to the EMP and Mining Right must be communicated to the
affected community and especially to DMR. | also request that a copy of the monthly
monitoring report done by the ECO (Environmental Control Officer) be furnished to
all registered I&AP’s and DMR. Please do not hesitate to contact me if any of the
comments need further explaining.

Regards,

Sampie

To the DMR. The SEIA’s management and mitigation measure was incorporated
into this FBAR.

All statement s made by Enviroworks Environmental was incorporated into this
FBAR as well as the SEIA that was incorporated into the report as Appendix H.
Monthly Socio-Economic Monitoring throughout the life of mine will be
investigated. A quarterly forum will be established so that all registered I&AP’s
and community members can raise their comments and concerns during the
lifetime of the project.

All ECO and EPA reports are available on site and can be viewed by all
registered I&AP’s.

Interested and | Date Comments EAPs response to issues as mandated by the applicant Section and paragraph
Affected Party Comr_nents reference in this report where
Received the issues and or response
were incorporated.
Ngwathe 29 January Acknowledgement of receipt. N/A N/A
Municipality — 2019
Ria Jordan
Renee Hartslief | 31 January Thanks Yolandie. As discussed when you called this morning, when you Bulk email was send via Outlook to all I&APS and Renee Hartslief was | N/A
2019 personally sent the notification to the group yesterday, It was received by us. But it | requested by Sonette Smith to comment on the report.
was NOT received from your bulk mail handler. Except for Craig. We look forward
to hearing from your marketing person about what the problem might be and how
it will be corrected so that ALL IAPs are reached.
Sampie Van 6 February Good day Yolandie, Thank you for your valued comments. Your comments will be incorporated into | Please refer to Par H) iv) Socio-
Rooyen 2019 | hope you will find these comments useful in your EIA process. In the Economic | the Final BAR that will be submitted Economic  Study for the

responses incorporated into the
report.

Please refer to Part B), 1), e) for
the management and mitigation
measures.




Interested
and Affected
Party

Date
Comments
Received

Comments

EAPs response to issues as mandated by the applicant

Section and paragraph
reference in this report
where the issues and or
response were
incorporated.

Errol White

11 February
2019

—_

The LOCAL COMMUNITY benefits are marginal

2. Our TOURISM sector would be further threatened

3. The MINES must be responsible for reconstruction and maintenance of the Vaal
Eden ROAD, from the N1 bridge to the R59 at the Parys Airfield

4. The negative impacts of 3 mines are CUMULATIVE and cannot be considered in
isolation from each other

5. The required MITIGATION measures would render the mines UNPROFITABLE

6. There are OTHER PLACES designated by Ngwathe for gravel mining

Thank you for your valued comments. Your comments will be incorporated
into the Final BAR that will be submitted to the DMR.

All questions has been addressed in the SEIA.

Please refer to section above regarding the road S717 and the agreement
that will be set in place relating to the Vaal-Barrage road.

Please refer to Par H) iv)
Socio-Economic Study for the
responses incorporated into
the report.

Fezile Dabi
District
Municipality

15 February
2019

The SEIAR was read together with the economic impact assessment report for the project.
FDDM notes that the project is unlikely to improve the livelihoods of people in proximity to
the mine, whether from the Free State or Gaiting side. Employment opportunities and
improvement of peoples lived is what remains high in the wellbeing of communities. It is
noted that the document also took into account the existence of other sand mines in
vicinity of Tja Naledi, and once can reasonable conclude that it is unlikely that all these
mined comply with their environmental authorisations conditions. It is indicated that
already there non-compliance picked from the contractor operation the mine, SPH
Kundalila and that it in itself should be a worrying factor. FDDM would like to submit that
report is noted and there and no major objection to the project, however it important for
DMR to ensure that Tja Naledi complies with its current mining conditions or at least there
is clear plan to ensure compliance where non-compliance has been picked before
amending the mining right to accommodate mining aggregates and further crushing and
screening processes which could require stricter operating conditions.

Thank you for your valued comments. Your comments will be incorporated
into the Final BAR that will be submitted to the DMR.

All non-compliances has been addressed by SPH Kundalila. EPA report has
been conducted by Greenmined Environmental and submitted to DMR for
perusal.

Please refer to Par H) iv)
Socio-Economic Study for the
responses incorporated into
the report.

Gavin Aboud

20/02/2019

| refer your mail requesting comment on the subject. Whilst | regard the report and honest
one, | think the negative aspects on the mining on the surrounding areas is understated
from both a Socio and Economic aspect.

If we look just at the informal settlement and the jobs provided in Vaaloewer ,
Lindequesdrift and Vaaleden, and we compound this with the resorts in the area, we
estimate that at least 1000 people are employed in the area.

If we work on the assumption that there are 5 dependants associated to those employed,
this number grows to 6 000. The enormity of this impact is not clearly stated in the report.
| request that this aspect be revisited and that | be consulted in this regard.

Thank you for your valued comments. Your comments will be incorporated
into the Final BAR that will be submitted to the DMR.

As described above, While only a six (6) employment opportunities will be
created, this can be enhanced by Local Economic Development initiatives.

Please refer to Par H) iv)
Socio-Economic Study for the
responses incorporated into
the report.

Louis Kruger

20/02/2019

Hi Gavin. | support your view 100%

| think it is imperative now that the frame of reference to the 2011 census must be
challenged as their was exponential growth, private development in the area and rapidly
and drastically changed employment numbers associated with tourism, lodges etc. Again
the reference must census be to the Spatial Development plan of Tlokwe that clearly
defines the area as a tourism corridor, with advantage that it form part of the Vredefort
Done heritage site and the vaal river corridor that support the spacial development plan of
Tolkwe. | will also avail myself for more detailed discussions

The 2011 Census will thus be the third census conducted by a democratic
South African government and forms part of the 2010 round of African
censuses, which aim to provide comprehensive data on the continent, for
improved planning and to aid development. A population census is typically
held every five years, but because of a lack of capacity within Statistics South
Africa, it was decided that the interval will be extended to 10 years. Reference
was made to die Spatial Development Plan for Tlokwe, which is not applicable
to the Spatial Development Plan for the Free State Province.

Comments are not applicable
to BBSM.




Protect the
Vaal

28/02/2019

Survey was conducted by Protect the Vaal consulting all registered 1&APs. Comments
received included the following:

1.

o

11.

12.

13.

14.

We're experiencing a major dust problem in the Riviersig Street area in Vaal
Oewer - massive dust storms are hitting us regularly from the existing mining
operations. Noise pollution is also a big issue - the trucks are clearly audible all
hours of day, especially the constant "peeping” sounds used when reversing. The
new applications will increase mining operations significantly, and will bring them
much closer to the river, which will lead to a vastly worsened situation. They are
also already an eye-sore, and destroy the sense of place and serene natural
environment of the Vaal Oewer area. This will also worsen dramatically if the new
applications are approved. They are destroying the value of the community's
homes, and will destroy local tourism and jobs.

The total disregard and lack of respect for this mine to the surrounding areas,
residents, natural environment and rehabilitation has been disappointing at least.
To allow this sort of corporation to further destroy the environment and further
disgruntle long term residents inhabitants of the area to benefit a few, would be
nothing short of a criminal act.

This area is in no condition to support this mining activities. There are limited
ground water resources, which needs to be protected for the existing tourism
activities and existing local communities.

Mining will break down the local leisure and tourism business that is providing
many sustainable job opportunities in the areal

Property Values already started declining and buyers walk away if they hear about
the mines.

No compliance

One of the minerals they want to mine is gravel. Accoding to their maps this area
is a substantial area most of which are koppies of solid very hard rock. To exploit
this they will have to do blasting and use crusshers. The said the will only use
diesel diggers, loaders and trucks. No dinamite no blasting and no crussing. This
blasting will probably start soon after mining begins and will happen about twice
per week over 30 years. We live in Riviesig cres. About 100 m from the river which
is about 100 m wide and they will mine up to 100m from the river. 300 m from
where | live. Groete. Hannes.

Went to a meeting ,,, with their specialists,,, ill prepared ,totally focused on the
business end ,,not the impact it shall have

They are still mining but nothing have been legal... Money is their main aim

. Our market value of our property will fall they must buy my property for the market

value.

These people are arrogent they lie in your face and don't care about the impact
of the mine where we live... They bribe people to cover for them

We are been bullied by money gods and if they want to continue i will lose value
on my property

Tja Naledi and their appointed 'agents" Greenmined" pay absolutely no attention
to queries raised by certain IAPS--rendering it next to impossible to comment on
their plans and the impact thereof. Greenmineds answers are selective and
biased to their clients --of course.

The person representing the 26% partner in the operation undertook to get back
to us- at a public meeting-- about agreeing to an independent oversight authority,
to "police" their mining operations-- what they would do as "COMMUNITY
upliftment projects": as required by the mining charter---

how they would compensate the community.

Nothing has been forthcoming --all ignored ...

All comments where incorporated into the Final

Public Participation

documents and FBAR.

1.

11.

12.
13.

14.

Please refer to section above regarding the Dust, Visual and Noise
and the management and mitigation measures. The Tja Naledi Mining
Right is not a new application, but an amended to the current existing
Mining Right Application.

Noted.

DMR has granted the existing mining right in 2014.

Noted.

Please refer to the Economic Impact Assessment that was conducted
by Enviroworks.

Noted.

No blasting to be conducted as stated in the FBAR. No mining will be
conducted within 500m from the Vaal River. Please refer to maps as
indicated in Appendix A-D.

Please refer to the meeting minutes and the presentation that was
held in Parys town hall. Impacts that the mining area will have on the
environment, was the topics to be discussed during the meeting, but
the chairperson of protect the Vaal, Gavin Aboud, did not allow
Greenmined or Tja Naledi to continue with the presentation (as
recorded in the voice recordings).

Tja Naledi has a legal current mining right.

. Please refer to the Economic Impact Assessment conducted by

Environworks.
Noted. No bribes.

Noted.
All comments received from I&Aps have been incorportated into the
FBAR as well as the Public Participation Appendices.

The SLP is still in process with the municipality as the municipality
still needs to provide Tja Naledi with and LED project. Please also
refer to Appendix E of the Socio-Economic study for the Economical
Impact Assessment. All meeting minutes was provided publicly after
the meeting was held. Please refer to Appendix E for the Public
Participation meetings. All documents where made public on the

Please refer to Appendix E for
the  Public  Participation
Process that was conducted.




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

22.

| for one have not seen an economic viability study--a profit and loss statement- -
-all of which are required to enable IAPS to meaningfully comment on "socio
economic benefits"

Greenmined provided minutes of public meeting ONLY after being forced to do
so by DMR and again rendering any meaningful dialogue flowing from points
raised in the minutes useless.

Whilst we are TOLD all relevant elected OFFICIALS in all three affected
Provinces were advised of this application ----as required ---there is ZERO
concern by the impartial practitioners GREENMINED--- that NOT one ELECTED
official has commented on this application and given the long term implications to
all 1APS -of what will happen to EDEN --(this is EDEN) --its businesses and
communities if this application is approved --when Greenmined KNOW that
elected officials BY LAW have to take an interest in such matters BECAUSE the
elected OFFICIALS have all sworn an OATH to uphold the Constitution and
protect all our Constitutional rights ESPECIALLY our rights with regard to the
environment we live in --

SURELY this is what GREENMINED have to do ???so they must purchase my
property for the market value not negotiable.

| have just moved here to the Vaal and strongly disagree to the mining especially
with all the negative implications on the environment and the community. It is a
disadvantage to the community who live here due to the dust and the negative
impact on our health.

| BELIEVE THE PROPOSED MINE WILL FURTHER IMPACT DISASTROUSLY
ON THE ALREADY STRESSED (AND MESSED) VAAL RIVER WHICH HAS
BECOME A MEANS FOR SEWERAGE DISPOSAL WHICH THE USELESS
EMFULENI MUNICIPALITY IS NOT QUALIFIED TO REMEDY. FURTHERMORE
IT WILL PROBABLY ATTRACT MORE CRIMINALS TO THE AREA AND
FURTHER DEVALUATE THE PROPERTIES AT VAALOEWER AND
SURROUNDING AREAS.

| object to this application for this development due to the Negative Environmental
impact on the Vaal river area, and the negative Financial impact on our properties
next to the river.

The added strain to an already badly polluted Vaal River due to mining is of major
concern. The added dust from mining activities is already evident.

| strongly oppose all mining activity in the area as it serves no benefit at all for the
nearby residents but exposure to noise and dust polution and loss in property
values. There is absolutely no gain but hardships for the residents living next to
or near the planned mining area. The fona and flora will be destroyed.
Underground water sources will be depleted. The river will be impacted not only
in this area bit also downstream. There is no positive outcome for mining in this
area but the enrichment of the mine owners and shareholders.

There is no trust - | believe they are not interested in what we have to say.
Health issues for sinus sufferers must also be taken into account. With extra
foreign particles being expelled into the air this is affecting people with sinus
problems.

Please note that no mines should operate, in or around anywhere near the Vaal
river. | don't agree with some of the questions that stated that the mines need to
comply with various restrictions and or requirements. these mines are and jave
been operation illegally and should receive any permission nor even be mining.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

20.
21.

22.

Greenmined website. Greenmined can not be held responsible if
state departments does not response to our public participation
process if contact was made in numerous methods with the
departments.

Noted. Please refer to comments above.

Noted. Please refer to the Socio-economic Impact assessment
discussed the crime impact on the area.

Noted.

Noted. Please refer to the sections below regarding the dust and
water impacts and their associated management and mitigation
measures.

Please refer to comments above regarding the dust,
biodiversity and water impacts on the area.

noise,

Noted.
Noted. Please refer to dust mitigation measures.

Tja Naledi has a current approved mining right from the DMR.




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

23.

24.

25.

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.

33.

So not even the slightest edge should be given to any mine to undergo in any
mining operations anywhere close to the life source of the Vaal river.
MITIGATION: there should be no mining at all in the Vaal Eden area. Mining is
taking place contrary to zoning and SDF as a result of flawed Public Participation
Processes and officials not following due process and acting without
authorisation. The Vaal Eden area AS WELL AS the area on the opposite side of
the Vaal River in both the North West and Gauteng Provinces have been zoned
for agriculture and tourism. Both FS Provincial and Fezile Dabi & Ngwate
Municipal guidelines and policies call for interprovincial consultation regarding
cross border activities and this was not done.

ROADS: All legislated signage should be in place irrespective of mining activities,
as should the policing thereof. The same pertains to road maintenance. The fact
this all the aforesaid is not being carried out, adds justification to opposing any
further mining in the Vaal Eden area. Provincial and municipal budgets are
inadequate to police or maintain roads and self regulation by the mines, based on
their historic compliance is ludicrous.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The natural beauty of the area and its sense of place is
the draw card for tourism activies and it is being seriously threatened by the
mining activities. The Vaal Eden area together with the town of Parys, the
Vredefort Dome World Heritage Site and Potchefstroom is considered a prime
tourism destination. There is an incrediblly huge untapped market on the doorstep
of the area, viz Gauteng as as well as international tourists arriving via Oliver
Tambo airport. The tourism organisations from the above mentioned areas are
now combining efforts to highlight this prime destination that offers nature, wildlife,
cultural heritage, education, sporting and outdoor activities, arts, festivals, cuisine
and shopping experiences. There is no other region closeby (if anywhere in the
country) that can offer all of the above - The tourism potential together with related
job growth is ENORMOUS and growing, it is SUSTAINABLE, it is a set GOAL of
National Government. The small benefits acrueing to a limited number of
individuals from opencast sandmining for the next 30 plus years, will destroy the
surrounding envinronment, negatively impact on the health and livilihoods of the
community, and severely impact on the positive benefits that tourism could bring
to the area.

No mining.

Already experienced dust and noise.

| am aware of it.

They are ruthless dictators!

Not personally, but we are aware of it.....

These mines are ruining the beauty of the area and destroying the river and life
in the river!!l!

The mining is destroying the natural beauty of the river and surrounding areas. It
is a threat to every person's investment in the Vaaloewer and surrounding areas
and should not be allowed.

Dust storms from the mines have been horrible. Annoyed that these mines have
disregarded rehabilitation and | do not feel they are trustworthy. DMR seem to be
unable to monitor them.

23.

24.

25.

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.

Interprovincial consultation has been conducted regarding cross
border activities. Please refer to Appendix E for the public
participation process that was followed.

Please refer to the section below regarding the access roads to site
and the S721.

Noted.

Noted.
Noted. Please refer to comments above regarding dust and noise.
Noted.
Noted.
Noted.
Noted.

Noted. Please refer to comments above regarding dust.




Interested Date Comments EAPs response to issues as mandated by the applicant Section and paragraph
and Affected | Comments reference in this report
Party Received where the issues and or
response were
incorporated.
34. The entire thing is disgusting. This would never happen overseas thru do it all

35.
36.
37.

38.

39.
40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.
46.
47.
48.
49.

50.

51.
52.

wrong here could not care about the future of their families.

IAP'S NO TRUST IN PROCESS

IAP just walked over with the process

Always Noise and Dust in the area, during weekends as well. Water from the Vaal
River is being pumped up on various weekends.

It is the ages old case of David against Goliath. Our community will fight till the
end against the powerful and money hungry Goliath who think they have carte

The mines have no regard for the PEOPLE 'S GRIEVANCES....THE
ENVIRONMENT THEY ARE SCARRING....AND ABOVE ALL..NO REGARD
FOR LAWFUL PROCEDURES...

Regards

U.L.KLEBBA.

I am in total agreement with the above statement

As individual we get steamrollered with the process which is not easy to
understand all affects and future issues.

With previous experience | strongly don't trust them and don't want them to do
any mining or any other work in this area. | agree hundred percent with all the
comments and objections that was made in the above mentioned statement.
They are not reliable. Mining in our area will rob us from so much we have at the
moment.

The roads are not designed to handle ongoing heavy vehicle traffic and will rapidly
fall into a state of total disrepair. Dust, noise and the impact on the roads will
negatively affect the ecotourism (including lodges and wedding venues) that are
providing jobs and upskilling the community.

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

THIS IS A TOURISM AERIA THAT WILL BE ----"FUCKED UP BY PEOPLE THAT
HAS BEEN BRIBED.

NOBODY IN OUR AREA KNOWS OF ANY ENVIROMENTAL STUDIES THAT
WAS DONE HERE!!!

Onanvaarbaar

Vakasie area. Gaan myn op n ander plek.

Health risks on the surrounding community far outweighs any financial gain from
these mines.

Lies by Yolande of Greenminded and Tja Naledis Attorneys, noncompliance,
noise nuisance, no notification as legally required to immediate neighbours. No
benefit to surrounding community. Absentee landlord using a contractor SPH
using "imported labour". No disclosure of the Social Labour plan for Tia Naledi or
neighbouring mines. Total destruction of the value of neighbouring properties and
sense of place. The mines will cause economic loss to the area of billions of rand.
Area being mined currently is zoned agricultural.

Similar experience. They only act in their own interest.

Not playing open cards

33.

34.

35.
36.

37.
38.

39.
40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

Noted.

Noted.
Noted.
Noted. Please refer to comments above regarding dust, noise and
water.

Noted.
Noted.

Noted.
Noted.

Noted.

Noted.

Noted. Please refer to statement above regaridning the roads, dust
and noise in the area.

Noted.

Noted.

Noted. Please refer to Appendix H for all the specialist studies that
has been conducted since 2014.

Noted.
Noted.
Noted.

Noted.




51. Noted.
52. Noted.




